
 
 
 

   WORK SESSION  
1. Call Meeting of City Council Work Session to Order 

 
2. Approve Agenda 

2.1 Brand Lake Highlands – Open Space Easement 
 

3. Adjournment 
 
 

 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
1. Call Meeting of Economic Development Authority to Order 

1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 
 

2. Approve Agenda 
2.1 Approve minutes of July 24, 2017 

 
3. Adjournment 

 
 

    

  CITY COUNCIL 
1. Call Meeting of City Council to Order 

 
2. Approve Agenda 

 
3. Introductions, Presentations, Proclamations, Awards, and Public Comment  

(Individuals may address the City Council about any non-agenda item of concern.  Speakers must state their name, address, and limit their remarks to three minutes.  The 
City Council will not take official action on these items, but may refer the matter to staff for a future report or direct that the matter be scheduled for a future meeting 
agenda.) 
 

4. Consent Agenda  
(NOTE TO THE PUBLIC: All those items listed as part of the Consent Agenda will be approved by a single motion, unless a request to discuss one of those items is made 
prior to that time.  Anyone present at the meeting may request an item to be removed from the consent agenda.  Please inform the Council when they approve the agenda 
for this meeting.)      

4.1 Approve minutes of August 10, 2017 and August 14, 2017 meetings 
4.2 Approve payment of claims 
4.3 Approve Street Closure – Preserve Blvd on September 9, 2017 from 3pm – 11pm 
4.4 Approve Temporary Liquor License for NYA West Carver Lions Club - Harvest Moon Wine Tasting event 
4.5 Accept James Martin’s resignation from Norwood Young America Fire Department 

 
5.     Public Hearings 
  
6. Old Business 

6.1   Resolution 2017-14, 600 Railroad Street W. Variance 
6.2   Resolution 2017-15, 600 Railroad Street W. Conditional Use Permit 
6.3   Resolution 2017-16, 600 Railroad Street W. Site Plan 

 
7.   New Business 

7.1   Resolution 2017-17, 125 Railroad Street Variance    
7.2   Resolution 2017-18, 170 Industrial Boulevard Conditional Use Permit  
7.3   Ordinance No. 293, Rental Code Revision 
7.4   Planning Commission Appointment 
7.5   Transportation of Passengers Agreement 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
August 28, 2017 – 6:00 p.m.  

Work Session; followed by EDA / City Council Meetings 
 



7.6   Schedule Special City Council meeting   
 

8. Council Member & Mayor Reports 
 
9.  Adjournment 
 
The following informational items have been included in the Council packet for informational purposes, council review 
and discussion.  No action is required by the City Council:   

 
 

UPCOMING MEETINGS / EVENTS 
September 6 Planning Commission – 6:00 p.m. 
September 11 City Council – 6:00 p.m. 
September 13 Special Joint Meeting – 6:30 p.m. with Planning Commission, EDC, & Chamber of Commerce Board 
September 14 Senior Advisory Committee – 9:00 a.m. 
September  19 Parks and Rec. Commission – 5:30 p.m. 
 September 25 City Council Work Session – 6:00 p.m.; EDA and City Council to follow  
 
 
 





































 
 

 
ATTENDEES:   Craig Heher, Carol Lagergren, Mike McPadden, Charlie Storms, Dick Stolz 
CITY STAFF:   City Administrator Steve Helget, City Clerk Kelly Hayes, City Attorney Jay Squires, Planning Consultant 

Cynthia Smith-Strack 
OTHERS: Mark Lagergren, Mike & Kim Eggers, Hil Hoof, Diane Bruers, Tricia Mackenthun, Sarah Alsleben, Mark 

Schneider, Kim & Eric Hawkinson, Chrissy Druley, Julie Schmidt, Brad Droege, Mike Villalva, Chris Glander, 
Steven Noll, Cara Otto, Eric Loomis, Theresa Peterman, Ryan Kromerek  

  

   ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
1. Call Meeting of Economic Development Authority to Order 

1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 
Meeting was called to order by President Lagergren at 6:15pm. 
 

2. Approve Agenda 
Motion:  MM/DS to approve the agenda.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

2.1 Approve minutes of June 26, 2017 
Motion:  MM/DS to approve the minutes of June 26, 2017.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried.   

 
3. Adjournment 

Motion:  DS/MM to adjourn at 6:17pm.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
_______________________________________________________  
Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 
   _______________________________________________________ 

        President 
 

 
 
 

City of Norwood Young America 

EDA Minutes 

July 24, 2017 – 6:00 p.m.   

City Hall Council Chambers 

310 Elm Street West, Norwood Young America 



 
 

    
ATTENDEES:   Craig Heher, Carol Lagergren, Mike McPadden, Dick Stolz 
ABSENT: Charlie Storms 
CITY STAFF:   City Administrator Steve Helget, City Clerk Kelly Hayes 
OTHERS: Diane Henning, Hil Hoof, Mel Matzke, Dustin Hoen, Amber Payton, Jerrod Felt, Bill Grundahl 

 
1. Call Meeting of the City Council to Order 

1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 
Meeting was called to order by Mayor Lagergren at 6:00pm. 

 
2. Approve Agenda 

Motion:  MM/CH to approve the agenda.  Vote 4 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 
3. Introductions, Presentations, Proclamations, Awards, and Public Commen 

Resident Mel Matzke of 218 2nd Ave SE addressed the council regarding a nuisance letter that he had received.  
His deadline to be compliant with City Code was August 15, 2017 and he was requested an extension.  At this time 
was added to the agenda. 

Motion:  CH/DS to amend the agenda with the addition of 7.5 Nuisance Letter for 218 2nd Ave SE.  Vote 4 – 0.  Motion 
carried. 

 
Hil Hoof wanted to bring concerns regarding the 212 Underpass.  He believes there is already a safe alternative to 
cross the highway and if the underpass is built people that would not use the underpass should be punished. 

 

4. Consent Agenda  
4.1   Approve minutes of July 24, 2017 meetings  
4.2   Approve payment of Claims 
4.3  Accept Jodi Miller Resignation 
4.4    Firefighters Hiring Recommendations 
4.5    Approve Temporary Fence Request - Last Call  
4.6    Unkle Thirsty’s Outdoor Request during Stiftungsfest  

Motion:  DS/MM to approve the consent agenda.  Vote 4 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 

5.   Public Hearings - none 
  
6. Old Business 
 6.1   City Rental Buildings – Civic Organizations Definition 

Follow-up from July 24, 2017 meeting where Ordinance 191 was approved.  City Staff was requesting to 
define who is considered a Civic Organization.   

Motion:  DS/MM to approve the definition as present in Mayor Lagergren’ s memo. 
Motion to amend:  DS/MM to amend the definition to include “within the City limits” after the word “group”.  Vote 4 – 
0.  Motion carried. 
Motion:  DS/MM to approve the amended definition.  Vote 4 – 0.  Motion carried. 

Definition of Civic Organizations are any local service group within City limits, veterans’ post, fraternal society 
or association, volunteer fire or rescue groups or local civic league or association of 10 or more persons not 
organized for profit but operated exclusively for educational or charitable purposes, including the promotion 
of community welfare, and the net earnings of which are devoted exclusively to charitable, educational, 
recreational or social welfare purposes.  Groups to include:  Lions Groups, VFW and Legion, Chamber of 
Commerce, Yellow Ribbon Committee, Central Public Schools, Red Cross, Boy Scouts, Girl Scouts, and 4h 
groups. 

 
7.   New Business 
       7.1    Young America Corporation Donation – Park Bench Proposal 

City of Norwood Young America 

City Council Minutes 

August 14, 2017 – 6:00 p.m.   

City Hall Council Chambers 

310 Elm Street West, Norwood Young America 



Prior to Young America Corporation leaving the City, they donated $5000 to the City to be used in the Parks 
Department.  The Park & Recreation Commission considered many options and are proposing a park bench 
that has a German man with a sign saying “Willkommen”.  They are suggesting that the remainder of the 
donation would go towards the Willkommen Park restroom project. 

Motion:  MM/CH to utilize Young America Corporation’s donation to construct a decorative park bench and also for 
the Willkommen Memorial Park Restroom Project.  Vote 4 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 
       7.2    Dustin Hoen Encroachment Request 

Resident Dustin Hoen of 905 and 915 Lakewood Trail is requesting an Encroachment Agreement to us the 
future City property so he can continue to access his dock that is on Barnes Lake.  He received approval for this 
non-paved trail from Centra Homes (previous owner of the said property).  City Attorney Jay Squires said that 
an Encroachment Agreement is possible for Mr. Hoen to access his dock; however, it should include to 
indemnify the City of any possible liability claims and prove proof of insurance of such.  Mr. Hoen uses the dock 
for hunting in the fall. 
 
Councilman Stolz brought up concerns that other residents could possibly want to build docks in any of the 
lakes within the City and other people could actually use the docks because all waters in MN are controlled by 
the DNR. 
 
As the agreement currently states, the encroachment would stay with the property perpetually.  Council 
member McPadden requested to amend to have the last line say the following:  the said encroachment will 
expire in five years or immediately upon removal of the road. 
 

Motion:  MM/DS to approve the amended Encroachment Agreement between the City and Dustin Hoen (subject to 
Outlot A, The Preserve 5th Addition being deeded to the City of Norwood Young America).  Vote 4 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 
       7.3    Willkommen Memorial Park Restrooms Project 

Final inspection was completed last week.  Grass is growing.  Change order #2 to reduce the cost by $5268 – 
due to eliminating the epoxy floor coating and waived part of the building code fee.  The final project total was 
$115,432.  $80,000 was budgeted for this project; $19,700 was received in donations, which leaves an 
outstanding balance of $15,700.  It was suggested to use the Capital Equipment Outlay fund to cover the 
overages.  The lawnmower that was purchased earlier this year was budgeted for $80,000 but because we 
were able to purchase a demo model so there was a savings of $16,500. 

Motion:  DS/CH to approve Change Order #2 for the Willkommen Memorial Park Restroom.  Vote 4 – 0.  Motion 
carried. 
Motion:  MM/CH to approve the final payment request to Shanahan Construction.  Vote 4 – 0.  Motion carried. 
Motion:  CH/DS to approve utilize the Capital Equipment Outlay Fund to finance the Willkommen Memorial Park 
Restroom Project budget over-run .  Vote 4 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 
       7.4    Custodian Position 

Due to the resignation of Jodi Miller, the Personnel Committee recommends hiring Deborah Bipes at a Pay 
Grade 5, Step 1. 

Motion:  To hire Deborah Bipes  at $12.76 for the custodian position.  Vote 4 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 

7.5 Nuisance letter for 218 2nd Ave SE 
Complaint was received regarding a nuisance violation at 218 2nd Ave SE.  The tree was taken down the end of 
May.  According to the property owner, the company that was supposed to saw it up at the address had an 
incident and is unable to get it done until the beginning of September.  The Council has directed the resident 
that the nuisance violation must be remedied by September 15, 2017.  The owner assured that would happen. 
                     

8.   City Council Members & Mayor Reports 
CH – Planning:  discussed CUP for 170 Industrial Boulevard, and variance for 125 and 119 Railroad Street East.  
These will be coming to the council on August 28, 2017.   Meeting with applicant for the Planning Commission 
opening. 
 
MM – Stiftungsfest:  moved meeting up a week due to Stiftungsfest.  EDC:  meeting this week.  Had a ribbon cutting 
for My Box, an indoor storage container company.  There is room for 199 units. 
 
DS – Senior Advisory:  Survey response was nearly 50%.  We have results and will be seeking assistance on how to 
read and understand the results. 



CL – Comp Plan:  Discussed top 5 community priorities.  Next meeting is in October.  Mobility Management: 
Smartlink handles two more people per hour compared to all other transportation companies in the metro area.  
Working with DOT to try to figure out a solution for the partnership of our bus and Encore.  Personnel:  
Interviewed Custodian.  Pool closing August 24.  Carver County Mayors:  Many cities are working on similar issues.    

 
 
9.  Adjournment 
Motion:  MM/CH to adjourn at 7:24pm.  Vote 4 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
_______________________________________________________  
Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 
   _______________________________________________________ 

        Mayor 

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS / EVENTS 
August 15  Parks and Rec. Commission – 5:30 p.m. 
August 16  Economic Development Commission – 6:30 p.m. 
August 18 Kick off to the State Amateur Baseball Tournament 
August 19 Mini-Rod Pull 1:00pm 
August 21 City Council Special Meeting – 2018 Budget 
August 25 Stiftungsfest begins 
August 28 City Council Work Session – 6:00 p.m.; EDA and City Council to follow  
September 6 Planning Commission – 6:00 p.m. 
September 14 Senior Advisory Committee – 9:00 a.m. 
 
  





















Norwood Young America 
 

310 Elm Street West PO Box 59 – Norwood Young America, MN  55368 – (952)467-1800 – www.cityofnya.com 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    Mayor Lagergren and City Council Members 
 
FROM:   Kelly Hayes, City Clerk/Treasurer 
 
DATE:    August 28, 2017 
 
SUBJECT:   Streets Closing Request – Preserve Blvd 
 

 
Resident Ron Erpenbach, address 1060 Preserve Boulevard, is requesting approval to close the street 
beginning at 1060 Preserve Boulevard  and heading northeast to the end of Preserve Boulevard on 
Saturday, September 9, 2017, from 3:00pm – 11:00pm.  The street closing is for a neighborhood block party 
and all neighbors are aware of the request. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
Motion to approve street closure beginning at 1060 Preserve Boulevard and heading east to the end of 
Preserve Boulevard on September 9, 2017 from 3pm – 11pm.   
 
 
 
 
 

 



Norwood Young America 
 

310 Elm Street West PO Box 59 – Norwood Young America, MN  55368 – (952)467-1800 – www.cityofnya.com 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:  Mayor Lagergren and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 
 
DATE:  August 28, 2017 
 
RE:  Approve temporary liquor license for NYA West Carver Lions Club 
 

 
The NYA West Carver Lions Club is requesting a temporary intoxicating on-sale liquor license.  They have 
scheduled a Harvest Moon Wine Tasting event on Friday, October 27, 2017, at the Willkommen Memorial 
Park Pavilion.  The Council is asked to approve the application pending receipt of certificate of insurance. 
 
Recommendation:   
A motion approving a temporary intoxicating on-sale liquor license for the NYA West Carver Lions Club 
contingent on receipt of certificate of insurance. 
 
 



Norwood Young America 
 

310 Elm Street West PO Box 59 – Norwood Young America, MN  55368 – (952)467-1800 – www.cityofnya.com 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

TO:    Mayor Lagergren and City Council Members 
 
FROM:   Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 
  
DATE:    August 28, 2017   
 
RE:    Firefighter resignation – James Martin 
 

 
On August 21, 2017, James Martin of the Norwood Young America Fire Department submitted his 
resignation.  James has been with the fire department since 2014 and now plans to join to the New 
Germany Fire Department.   
 
We thank James for his service and wish him the best. 
 
Recommendation: 
To approve the resignation of James Martin from the Norwood Young America Fire Department.   
 



Page 1 of 10 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
To: Honorable Mayor Lagregren 
 Members of the City Council 

Administrator Helget 
 
From: Cynthia Smith Strack, Consulting Planner 
 
Date: August 28, 2017 
 
Re: Curfman Trucking: 600 Railroad Street West – Rear Yard Setback Variance, Conditional Use Permit, 

and Site Plan Approval Requests     
 

 
Applicant:  Steve Curfman, d.b.a. Curfman Trucking & Repair Inc.  
   
Subject Address: 600 Railroad Street West 
 
Legal Description: THAT P/O N1/2 SECT 15-115-26 BOUNDED AS FOLLOWS: BOUNDED ON N BY S R-O-W 

OF HWY 212 BOUNDED ON S BY N R-O-W OF OLD HWY 212 NOW RAILROAD ST 
BOUNDED ON E BY LINE DESC AS: COMM AT SE CORN BLK 14 VILLAGE OF 
NORWOOD TH W ON N LINE OF RAILROAD ST TO SW CORN VAC TH S 75' +OR- TO A 
PT ON S R-O-W LINE OF HWY 212-SAID PT BEING PT OF BEG OF LINE TO BE DESC TH 
CONT ON A BEARING OF S 468.68' TO N R-O-W LINE OF OLD HWY 212 (NOW 
RAIALROAD ST) & SAID LINE THERE TERMINATING EXC: W 6 ACRES THEREOF & EXC 
E 6 ACRES THEREOF 

 
Property ID: 580150700 
 
Zoning Class: I-1 Light Industrial District 
 
Request: 1. Conditional use permit allowing outdoor storage with a contractor operation 
 2. Variance to rear yard setback requirement 
 3. Site plan approval 
 
Representative: Steve Curfman 
 
Attachments: Site plan dated July 17, 2017 and previous expired/superseded versions  
 Exterior Elevations 
 Parking lot standards  
 Survey 
 Site Map 
 Application, Narrative  
 Memo from City Engineer dated May 18, 2017 
 Memo from Fire Chief Steve Zumberge dated May 25, 2017 
 Excerpt from June 6, 2017 Planning Commission Meeting Minutes  
 Excerpt from August 1, 2017 Planning Commission Draft Meeting Minutes 
  
 
 
 
 



Page 2 of 10 
 

BACKGROUND 
Conditional use permit, variance, and site plan applications, a narrative description, and site plan sketches 
have submitted for review by the City of Norwood Young America in conjunction with a proposed contractor 
operation with ancillary outdoor storage at 600 Railroad Street West. The application materials are attached 
for consideration/information.  
 
A variance to required rear yard setback in the I-1 Light Industrial District (1230.12, Subd. 5(E) will allow 
placement of a new structure on an existing foundation. Rear setback required is 50 feet; setback of the 
existing foundation is fifteen (15) feet.  
 
A CUP is required under Section 1230.12, Subd. 4(E) for ancillary outdoor storage. Principal use of the 
property for a contractor operation is a permitted use within the I-1 District.   
 
The Applicant represents: 
 

• Curfman Trucking & Repair, Inc. is proposed to be relocated to this site. 
 

• Curfman Trucking & Repair is a commercial trucking company that performs its own service, repair, 
and maintenance on its fleet of tractors, trucks, and trailers and offers truck repair and service to the 
public. 
 

• The Applicant proposes a new 120’ X 80’ (9,600 sf) truck maintenance facility to be located on an 
existing foundation. The truck maintenance facility will have four (4) bays for semi repair or eight 
bays for straight truck repair, a truck wash bay, office, restrooms, storage, and showroom area. The 
building will be wood frame with steel siding, roofing, and trim.  
 

• The site plan illustrates a future option to add a 24’ X 80’ addition to the west side of the building for 
truck repair.  

 
• The Applicant proposes the four bays (also defined as eight bays) are to be used for repair, 

maintenance, and service of Curfman Trucking’s own fleet and for the public business of 
repair/maintenance/service of other commercial trucks.  
 

• Curfman’s private truck fleet consists of seventeen (17) trucks and seven (7) trailers.  
 

• The Applicant proposes a maximum of four (4) commercial trucks not owned by Curfman Trucking 
will be repaired on site on any day. 
 

• The proposed wash bay will be used for Curfman Trucking’s own fleet. The Applicant projects two (2) 
fleet vehicles will be washed at the site each day. 
 

• The Applicant employs fifteen (15) truck drivers who drive to the site in personal vehicles and depart 
the site in a Curfman Trucking fleet vehicles. Fleet drivers work off-site throughout the day and return 
to the site at the close of the work day. 
 

• The Applicant employs an additional eight (8) persons on site, including office staff.  
 

• A water service line is present at the site of the existing foundation/proposed new structure. 
 

• A sanitary sewer service line will be extended from an existing service near the eastern property 
boundary. 
 
 
 
 



Page 3 of 10 
 

• The Applicant proposes three aggregate storage piles. 
 

 The two southernmost aggregate storage piles will be contained on three sides by a 
bunker wall a minimum of five (5) feet in height. The third aggregate storage pile 
(northernmost) will be contained on two sides by a bunker wall a minimum of five (5) 
feet in height.  

 Full capacity of each of the three bunkers will be 3,500 yards of material. An 
estimated 3,500 yards of red rock, 3,500 yards of unrecycled aggregate material, 
and 3,500 yards of recycled aggregate material.  

 Maximum estimated height of the outdoor storage piles is twenty-five (25) feet. 
 The Applicant estimates fifteen (15) loads of aggregate materials will pass in or out 

of the facility each day during the construction season (six to seven months of the 
year) and seven (7) in or outbound trucks loads of aggregate material will pass in or 
out of the facility each day during the off-season (five to six months of the year).  

 
• The Applicant proposes outdoor storage of tires, mulch, boulders, pallets, stones, and rocks in ten 

(10) bunkers each sized 20’ by 20’ and no greater than five feet in height if constructed of wood or 
eight feet in height if constructed of concrete. Tires stored outdoors will be covered to prohibit water 
from pooling in said tires. 
 

• The existing truck scale and truck scale building will be used privately by Curfman Trucking for the 
scaling of aggregate material. 
 

• Proposed parking will accommodate parking of Curfman Trucking’s fleet of tractors, trailers, and 
trucks. Employee parking and spaces for trucks not owned by Curfman Trucking which are being 
repaired are also proposed. 
 

• A three foot driveway apron extended from the existing roadway surface is proposed.   
 
 
The Planning Commission held a public hearing following posted, published, and mailed notice relating to the 
variance and conditional use permit on June 6, 2017. The Planning Commission then reviewed each of the 
requests (variance, CUP, site plan) individually.  Please find attached an excerpt from the draft PC meeting 
minutes of June 6, 2017 relating to the requests. The Planning Commission reviewed a revised site plan at 
the August 1, 2017 regular meeting. Draft minutes are attached. 
 
The Council is to review and act on the items related to this request in the following order: variance, CUP, 
and site plan.  
 
EXAMINATION OF CODE REQUIREMENTS: REAR YARD SETBACK VARIANCE 
 
The Applicant proposes a variance to the required rear yard setback of fifty (50) feet. The Applicant proposes 
a rear yard setback of fifteen (15) feet which corresponds to the location of an existing foundation remaining 
from a former structure. If approved the variance will enable use of the existing structural foundation.  
 
Section 1210.04 of the City Code pertains to issuance of variances. 
 
A variance from the literal provisions of the Code may be approved where strict enforcement would cause 
practical difficulties. Practical difficulties when used in connection with the granting of a variance means: 
 

1. The property owner proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted by the Code. 
 

2. The plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the property and not created by the 
landowner.  
 

3. The variance, if granted will not alter the essential character of the locality.  



Page 4 of 10 
 

 
Variances to allowable uses of property are not allowed, variances to performance standards such as 
setbacks may be considered. Economic considerations alone do not constitute a practical difficulty.  
 
 
PC Recommendation: Variance 
The PC, following public hearing and discussion, recommended the City Council approve the variance 
requested based on the following findings: 
 

• The proposed development is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan in terms of future land 
use (industrial) and policies relating to industrial development. 

• The property has previously been developed and used for industrial purposes with berming 
present on the perimeter of the property. The property is zoned for industrial use the proposed 
industrial use with certain conditions recommended appears to be a reasonable use of the 
property. 

• The variance is not for the use of the property. 
• The property was previously designed, graded, and built with placement of a structure adjacent 

to the northern property boundary.  
• An existing foundation suitable for reuse exists on the property. Utilities are suitably placed. 
• Reuse of the existing foundation minimizes disturbance of the existing site and maximizes 

efficiency of redevelopment. 
 
The Commission recommended the following conditions be placed on approval:  
 

1. The variance is applicable to the property at 600 Railroad Street West.  
 

2. Approval of a Conditional Use Permit to allow ancillary outdoor storage in conjunction with a 
contractor operation at 600 Railroad Street West.  
 

3. Approval of a site plan for the proposed development at 600 Railroad Street West.  
 

4. Initiation of construction of a proposed 80’ X 120’ (9,600 square foot) structure shall begin within 
one-year of City Council approval of the variance. If construction has not been initiated within one 
year of Council approval the variance, said variance approval shall expire without further action by 
the Council. 
 

 
 
EXAMINATION OF CODE REQUIREMENTS: CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT ANCILLARY 
OUTDOOR STORAGE 
 
The Applicant proposes ancillary outdoor storage in conjunction with a contractor operation. Outdoor storage 
to specifically include:  
 

1. Parking of Curfman Trucking fleet vehicles. 
 

2. Three aggregate storage piles containing 3,500 cubic yards of material each. 
 

3. Outdoor storage of tires, mulch, boulders, pallets, stones, and rocks in ten (10) bunkers each sized 
20’ by 20’ no greater than five feet in height if constructed of wood or eight feet in height if 
constructed of concrete. 
 

4. Parking of commercial trucks being repaired on site.  
 

Code requirements applicable to this Conditional Use Permit Request are itemized below; consulting staff 
comments are illustrated in red bold, italic type face.  



Page 5 of 10 
 

 
 
1210.06 Conditional Use Permits, Subd. 3(B)(18) Requirements 

 
Outdoor storage must conform to the following standards: 
 

a. All outdoor storage yards shall be completely screened from roads or developed areas with a solid 
fence or wall six feet or more in height, maintained in good condition, and screened with suitable 
planting. Berming, fencing (chain link), and vegetative screening adjacent to Railroad Street 
are present at the site and maintained in good condition.  The Commission should discuss 
how the existing screening relates to this requirement.  
 

b. No un-screened outdoor storage yards shall be established after the effective date of the Code 
located closer than 500 feet to existing State and Federal roads, nor closer than 100 feet to any 
other City streets. The previous use (Waste Management Recycling Center) occupied the 
portion of the site currently surfaced with compacted aggregate material. No significant 
change in the portion of the site used for outdoor storage is proposed. As such a new or 
expanded outdoor storage yard is not proposed. 
 

 
General Criteria for Approval of Conditional Use Permits 
The aforementioned standards relate specifically to outdoor storage. In addition, the Planning Commission is 
required to examine the request under a series of general standards as set for under Section 1210.06 
Conditional Use Permits, Subd. 3(A).  
 

1. The use is consistent with goals, policies and objectives of the Comprehensive Plan. 
DISCUSSION: The 2008 NYA Comprehensive Plan guides the subject area to industrial 
use.  

 
2. The use is consistent with the intent of this Ordinance. DISCUSSION: Contractor operations 

are permitted uses within the I-1 District. Outdoor storage is allowed as an accessory use 
under CUP.  
 

3. The use does not have an undue adverse impact on governmental facilities, utilities, services or 
existing or proposed improvements. DISCUSSION: The proposed use will occur on an 
existing lot which is currently served by a full array of urban services. The redevelopment 
will not overly burden existing utilities in terms of volume used/capacity required or type 
of waste produced.  
 

4. The use does not have an undue adverse impact on the public health, safety or welfare. 
DISCUSSION: The outdoor storage will be confined in scope and size by proposed 
conditions and contained within a bermed, fenced, and partially screened area. Proposed 
conditional use permit standards will limit any adverse impact on the public’s health, 
safety, or welfare.  
 

5. The use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity 
for the purpose already permitted, nor substantially diminish and impair property values within 
the neighborhood. DISCUSSION: Adjacent uses are a mix of open space ag uses and 
industrial uses. The use as provided for in the City Code and with conditions proposed 
appears to blend in with the uses within the general locale. 
 

6. The use will not impede the normal and orderly development and improvement of surrounding 
property for uses permitted in the district. DISCUSSION: The subject site was previously 
developed for industrial use with outdoor storage. Berming, fencing, and screening were 
required under the previous use and exist on site.   



Page 6 of 10 
 

 
7. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and necessary facilities have been or will be provided. 

DISCUSSION: The subject parcel is an existing, improved lot with a full complement of 
urban services provided.  
 

8. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide for vehicular and pedestrian safety 
and convenience to, from and within the site. DISCUSSION: access to the site is from 
Railroad Street West. A proposed driveway apron will minimize tracking of material off-
site. Truck traffic is anticipated to be routed from the site to the west for access to 
Highway 212. Alternately, trucks exiting the site will be required to use designated truck 
routes.  
 

9. The use meets all of the performance criteria requirements as established in Section 
1245.01 of this chapter. DISCUSSION: As a condition of approval, the proposed use shall 
meet the requirements of Section 1245.01 of the City Code relating to noise, vibration, 
smoke, particulate matter, odor, and connection to municipal utilities.  
 

10. The use shall, in all other respects, conform to the applicable regulations of the district in which it 
is located. DISCUSSION: A variance to required rear yard setback is as a companion to 
this CUP request and a request for site plan approval. The variance, if approved, will allow 
for use of an existing foundation. All other performance standards are met.  

 
PC Recommendation 
The PC, following public hearing and discussion, recommended the City Council approve a conditional use 
permit to allow outdoor storage subject to the following conditions: 
 

1. The conditional use permit is applicable only to the property at 600 Railroad Street West. 
 

2. Approval of Resolution 2017-__, granting a variance to a required rear yard setback at 600 Railroad 
Street West.  
 

3. Approval of Resolution 2017-__, relating to a site plan for a commercial trucking operation at 600 
Railroad Street West.  
 

4. The approval specifically authorizes ancillary outdoor storage at the subject site. Said outdoor 
storage is directly and specifically limited to that represented in the site plan dated July 17, 2017, 
attached hereto as Exhibit B.  
 

a. A maximum of forty-three (43) vehicles may be stored on site at one time. Vehicles are 
limited to Curfman Trucking commercial fleet vehicles or commercial vehicles with a 
minimum of three axels. Fleet vehicles must be related to the contractor operation and under 
licensed ownership of the contractor operation.  
 

b. Vehicles as defined above stored on site: 
i. Must be in an operable condition;  
ii. Must not be extensively damaged. “Extensively damaged” shall mean damage 

including such things as broken or missing tires and wheels, missing or non-
operable motors, missing body parts, missing or broken windows, non-functioning 
drive train or transmission; and, 

iii. Shall have a fair market value greater than the approximate value of the scrap in 
them.  
 

c. A maximum of three (3) stockpiles of aggregate material are allowed on site provided: 
i. The aggregate materials being stored near the southern property boundary shall be 

contained on three (3) sides by solid, continuous bunker walls with a minimum 



Page 7 of 10 
 

height of five feet constructed and maintained in a manner that aggregate materials 
are dependably contained within the walls at all times. 

ii. The aggregate materials being stored near the northern property boundary shall be 
contained on two (2) sides by solid, continuous bunker walls with a minimum height 
of five feet constructed and maintained in a manner that aggregate materials are 
dependably contained within the walls at all times. 

iii. No single stockpile shall contain more than 3,500 cubic yards of material. 
iv. No storage pile shall exceed twenty-five (25) feet in height at any time.   
v. Aggregate materials allowed to be stored on site are limited to red rock, unrecycled 

aggregate material, and recycled aggregate material. 
 

d. Outdoor storage of tires, mulch, boulders, pallets, stones, and rocks is allowed provided 
items are stored in a designated bunker. A maximum of ten (10) bunkers each sized a 
maximum of twenty (20) feet by twenty (20) feet with a height no greater than five (5) feet if 
constructed of wood or eight (8) feet if constructed of concrete shall be allowed. The bunkers 
shall be located as depicted in the site plan attached hereto as Exhibit B. The storage 
bunker containing tires shall be covered at all times in a manner suitable to prevent water 
from pooling in tires. Outdoor storage of all other material or items on site is expressly 
prohibited, including but not limited to: garbage and refuse material; miscellaneous 
equipment and/or parts, tires, and fluids; brush and tree parts; horse, stock, or travel trailers, 
campers, unlicensed passenger vehicles, passenger automobiles not licensed as fleet 
vehicles, personal property, buses, agricultural equipment, portions of heavy construction 
equipment, and heavy construction equipment exceeding its normal lifecycle. Storage pods, 
shipping containers, and the like shall not be stored on the site unless completely enclosed 
within a principal or accessory structure as defined and approved by the City Council. 
Outdoor storage of pods, shipping containers, and the like is expressly prohibited under the 
terms of this conditional use permit.  
 

5. Building permits for principal and accessory structure, including as needed for the bunker walls, shall 
be secured. 
 

6. Construction of the proposed 9,600 square foot principal structure shall be substantially completed 
prior to establishment of ancillary outdoor storage. A decision as to whether or not the construction is 
‘substantially complete’ shall be rendered by the Building Official.  
 

7. A certificate of occupancy is issued for the proposed 9,600 square foot principal structure by 
December 31, 2018. 
 

8. This conditional use permit shall expire one year after date of approval unless the Applicant has 
commenced construction of the principal structure.  
 

9. This conditional use permit is subject to all applicable codes, regulations and ordinances, and 
violation thereof shall be grounds for revocation. 
 

10. This conditional use permit shall be subject to annual inspection and audit by the City.  
 

11. The City may revoke the CUP upon violation of the conditional use permit standards in the Zoning 
Ordinance or violation of the conditions of an approving Resolution, subject to the requirements of 
Section 1210.06, Subd. 5 “Revocation of Conditional Use Permits” of the Zoning Ordinance, as may 
be amended.  
 

12. The conditional use permitted under this Resolution shall be revoked if the Use ceases for more than 
twelve (12) consecutive months. 
 
 
 

 



Page 8 of 10 
 

EXAMINATION OF CODE REQUIREMENTS: SITE PLAN APPROVAL 
 
On August 1st the Planning Commission reviewed a revised site plan submitted by Steve Curfman and 
discussed the following changes from a previous version presented to the Council June 26, 2017:  
 
The bunker sizes used for storage of tires, mulch, boulders, pallets, stones, and rocks have been increased 
from 12’ by 20’ to 20’byX 20’. The Planning Commission’s recommendation from June 6th capped the 
number of bunkers at eight and the size of the bunkers at 12’ X 20’; meaning both the number of bunkers 
(eight approved ten now proposed) and the size of the bunkers (12’ X 20’ approved; 20’ X 20’ now proposed) 
have expanded. The Planning Commission conceded to the adjustment. 
 
A proposed 36’ by 80’ (2,880 sf) “open front business storage area” is illustrated on the site plan. At the 
August 1, 2017 regular Planning Commission meeting the Applicant rescinded the proposed ‘open front 
business storage area’ request. As such the item is no longer considered as part of the site plan. As such, 
the ‘open front business storage area’ is not allowed. The area is to remain free and open of structure, 
including any additional fencing.  
 
The width of an illustrated driveway apron has been reduced from beginning at the street, progressing 
through the boulevard, and terminating twenty (20) feet (as measured north starting from the gate entry to 
the property i.e. 20 feet north of the gate) onto the private property. The latest site plan iteration illustrates a 
three (3’) foot concrete strip in the public boulevard. The Planning Commission accepts the proposed three 
foot apron. Required standards are attached.  
 
A containment wall on the west side of the northernmost aggregate material stockpile has been removed 
resulting in proposed containment on two rather than three sides.  The Planning Commission accepts this 
change. 
 
A discussion regarding storage pods/shipping containers on site occurred at the Planning Commission 
meeting. The PC specifies storage pods, shipping containers, and the like are not allowed on site, except if 
completely enclosed in an approved principal or accessory structure. 
 
 
District and Use: 
The property is zoned I-1 Light Industrial District. The principal use (contractor operation) is permitted within 
the subject district. Ancillary outdoor storage is subject to issuance of a conditional use permit (concurrent 
processing). 
 
The Applicant also proposes repair of commercial trucks not owned by Curfman Trucking on site. At this time, 
repair of vehicles, including heavy and super heavy trucks which are not owned by Curfman Trucking, is not 
allowed in the I-1 District and is therefore prohibited. The City has indicated an interest in allowing auto and 
truck repair in the I-1 District if an ordinance amendment is pursued.  
 
Site Plan Review: 
Lot performance, building setback, building height, and lighting standards appear to have been met.  
 
Conditions 
 
Parking:  
The plans illustrate twenty-seven employee parking spaces to the west of the proposed building. The plans 
include a potential addition to the building which eliminate nine (9) of the proposed employee parking spaces.  
 
Parking space calculation standards for contractor operations are not specifically detailed in the Code. Staff 
has used standards applicable to “Storage, Wholesale, and Warehouse Establishments” for parking demand 
purposes. The applicable standard is one (1) space for every 2,000 square feet of building space or one space 
for every employee on the shift utilizing the most employees, whichever is greater. In this instance, the number 
of employees is the most restrictive standard and thus applicable. The Applicant represents twenty-two (22) 
employees on staff.  



Page 9 of 10 
 

 
At this time adequate parking is provided. If a building addition is proposed in the future, employee parking 
must be re-evaluated. 
 
Landscaping: meets standards 
Section 1255.05 of the Code establishes landscape requirements for expansions of non-residential uses. 
The Code requires a minimum of one (1), or one (1) tree per 1000 square feet of gross building area. The 
standard requires ten (10) trees on the site. At this time more than ten trees exist on the site.   
 
Signage: Individual Permit Required. 
Any signage, if contemplated, requires a separate permit and is subject to Section 1260 (Signs) of the City 
Code.  
 
Building Permit Required. 
Building permits shall be required prior to any building construction or improvements on the property. 
 
Additional Department/Agency Comments  
 
Public Works: The plans have been forwarded to Public Services Director Tony Voigt for review and comment. 
Any/all comments from the Director are hereby incorporated by reference.  
 
Fire Department: The plans have been forwarded to the Fire Chief Steve Zumberge for review and comment. 
Chief Zumberge advises the intended occupancy classification and size will require fire suppression 
installation. Comments from Fire Chief Zumberge in a letter dated May 25th are hereby incorporated by 
reference.  
 
City Engineer: The City Engineer has reviewed the application and plans. Comments and recommendations 
contained in a memo from John Swanson dated May 18, 2017 are hereby incorporated by reference. 
 
 
PC Recommendation  
After review and discussion, the Planning Commission approved a MOTION recommending approval of the 
site plan with the following conditions:  
 

1. The “Use” is a contractor operation with ancillary outdoor storage at 600 Railroad Street West, the 
“Property”.  
 

2. Retail and wholesale repair and service of commercial trucks and automobiles is not allowed, unless 
additional steps are taken to amend the I-1 Light Industrial District allowable uses.   
 

3. The use is only allowed as illustrated in a site plan completed by RAM Building dated July 17, 2017 
attached hereto. A proposed 36’ by 80’ (2,880 sf) “open front business storage area” illustrated on the 
site plan was rescinded by the Applicant as documented at the August 1, 2017 regular Planning 
Commission meeting. As such the item is no longer considered as part of the site plan. Therefore, the 
‘open front business storage area’ is not allowed. The area proposed to be occupied by the ‘open front 
business storage area’ is to remain free and open of structure, including any additional fencing or 
similar features.  
 

4. Approval of a variance for rear yard setback.  
 

5. Approval of a conditional use permit applicable to ancillary outdoor storage and compliance with 
conditions as specified within the CUP.  
 

6. Compliance with recommendations as set forth within the memo from Consulting Planner, Cynthia 
Smith Strack, dated June 26, 2017.  
 



Page 10 of 10 
 

7. Compliance with all recommendations as set forth within the memo from John Swanson, Bolton-Menk 
(City Engineer) dated May 18, 2017.  
 

8. Compliance with recommendations as set forth within a memo from Fire Chief Steve Zumberge dated 
May 25, 2017.  
 

9. Evidence of review and issuance of a permit, if required by the Carver County Water Management 
Organization. 
 

10. All signage shall require submittal of a sign permit application and approval by the Zoning Administrator 
and/or Building Official.  
 

11. Building permits shall be required prior to any building construction or improvements on the property. 
 

12. This approval is subject to all applicable codes, regulations and ordinances, and violation thereof shall 
be grounds for revocation. 
 

13. This approval shall expire one year after date of approval unless the Applicants have commenced 
construction of the Use on the Property. 
 

14. Approval of the site plan does not constitute approval of any future expansion or associated 
improvements on-site, including, but not limited to a 24 foot by 80 foot future addition to the proposed 
structure.  
 

15. Any modifications not defined as “minor” pursuant to Section 1210.08, Subd. 4, shall require separate 
site plan approval. 

 
 
ACTION 
The Council shall take action, individually, on the requested variance, CUP, and site plan.  
 
Sample RESOLUTIONS relating to each item are attached for Council consideration.  
 
In addition to consideration of the aforementioned items, City Administrator Helget requests the Council 
discuss required parameters (i.e. equivalent regulatory unit) for determination of WAC/SAC. The City 
Engineer’s Office has established the ERU at four (4) parameters.  





OF

PR
O

JE
C

T
 N

A
M

E
:

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

:

PR
O

JE
C

T
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

D
E

SI
G

N
 N

U
M

B
E

R
: P

17
03

5

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

D
A

TE
:

SH
E

E
T

CU
RF

MA
N 

TR
UC

KI
NG

NO
RW

OO
D 

YO
UN

G 
AM

ER
IC

A,
 M

N

8
0'

 X
 9

4'
 X

 2
2'

8
8

' X
 2

6'
 X

 2
2'

6/
22

/2
01

7

R.
S.

© ALL DRAWINGS AND CONTENT COPYRIGHT RAM GENERAL CONTRACTING INC.
CALL RAM GENERAL CONTRACTING INC. TO OBTAIN COPIES OF THIS PLAN.

UNAUTHORIZED REPRODUCTION OF THESE PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL LAW.

32
0-

48
5-

28
44

   
   

  8
00

-7
10

-4
72

6
Fa

x 
32

0-
48

5-
36

25
w

w
w

.ra
m

bu
ild

in
gs

.c
om

C
on

tra
ct

or
 L

ic
en

se
 N

um
be

r 2
01

71
97

6

59
2 

In
du

st
ria

l D
riv

e
P.

O
. B

ox
 6

60
W

in
st

ed
, M

in
ne

so
ta

  5
53

95

453'-1"

52
8

'-1
0"

60
'-0

"
10

'

56'-6"

100'-0" 100'-0"

45
'-0

"

56'-6" (+/-)

10'

40'-0" 10'

40'-0"

60
'-0

"

21' 24'

20'-0"

12
'

65'-0"  (+/-)

12
'

20'-0"

48'

40'-0"

25'-0" 25'-0"

32
'

9'
32

'
9'

35
' (

+/
-)

35'-0"

40
'-0

"

10
'

65'-0"

10
'

20
'-0

"

 

 

 

 

 

 

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
CA

LE

EXISTING
BUILDING

LIFTSTATION

CULVERT
979.9

EXISTING BERM WITH TREES

GRAVEL
AREA

GRASS AREA

3,500 YD
AGGREGATE
MATERIAL
WITH PEAK
AT 25'-0"

3,500 YD
AGGREGATE
MATERIAL
WITH PEAK
AT 25'-0"

3,500 YD
AGGREGATE
MATERIAL
WITH PEAK
AT 25'-0"

SL
OP

E 
GR

AD
E

NEW
BUILDING

SL
OP

E 
GR

AD
E

SLOPE GRADE

SLOPE GRADE

SLOPE GRADE

SL
OP

E G
RA

DE

NEW CONCRETE

992.5

988.6

992.5

992.5 992.5

993.5

993.5

993.5

993.5

985.8

984.6

986.1

984.1

982.9

988.0

SCALE
CORNER

981.4

983.1

984.0CULVERT
979.9

981.3

982.7

981.4

984.2

986.3

988.3

985.4

983.4

988.6

983.4

990.6

987.8989.9

991.2

984.7

981.7

992.8

987.9

987.5

993.1

991.1

991.0
989.8

992.1 994.2
991.9

SLOPE

988.0

IMPERVIOUS SOIL AREAS

PERVIOUS SOIL AREAS
GRASS AREAS 98,878 SF

BERM AREA 7,073 SF
     TOTAL AREA 105,951 SF

EXISTING BUILDING 724 SF

EXISTING CONCRETE 15,428 SF

GRAVEL AREAS 102,679 SF
     TOTAL AREA 145,949 SF

IMPERVIOUS SOIL AREAS        145,949 SF

PERVIOUS SOIL AREAS          105,951 SF

     TOTAL LOT AREA 251,900 SF

989.8
GRADE ELEVATIONS

SOILS LEGEND

AGGREGATE STORAGE AREA 15,394 SF

NEW BUILDING 9,794 SF

(10) 65'SPACES

(24) 40' LONG TRUCK
PARKING SPACES

(8) 40'
SPACES

SL
OP

E 
GR

AD
E

SITE PLAN WITH NEW BUILDING
1" = 70'-0"

HIGHWAY 212

NORTH

RAILROAD STREET WEST

OVERALL SOIL AREA TOTALS981.9

983.2

GRAVEL
AREA

GRAVEL
AREA

983.0 983.5

983.7

NEW ASPHALT FROM
EXISTING ROAD TO 20'-0"
INSIDE OF EXISTING GATE

GATE

CONTAINMENT
WALLS

CONTAINMENT
WALLS

CONTAINMENT
WALLS

ASPHALT DRIVEWAY PAVING   1,930 SF

ASPHALT DRIVEWAY PAVING
ON PROPERTY 1,930 SF

ASPHALT DRIVEWAY PAVING FROM
PROPERTY TO ROAD 4,148 SF

NEW UNDERGROUND
SEWER LINE

28 EMPLOYEE
PARKING SPACES
(EXISTING CONCRETE)

FUTURE
24' X 80'
ADDITION

(5) 12'-0" X 20'-0" BUNKERS.
5'-0" TALL WOOD CONTAINMENT WALLS OR
8'-0" TALL CONCRETE CONTAINMENT WALLS.
COVER OVER ANY BUNKER USED FOR TIRE
STORAGE.

(5) 12'-0" X 20'-0" BUNKERS.
5'-0" TALL WOOD CONTAINMENT
WALLS OR 8'-0" TALL CONCRETE
CONTAINMENT WALLS.  COVER
OVER ANY BUNKER USED FOR
TIRE STORAGE.

EXIST.
10' TALL
CONC.
WALLS

2
3

PLAN REVISIONS:

ADDED CONTAINMENT
WALL AND 8 BUNKERS1 6-16-17

1

1

CHG'D PARK'G SPACES,
MOVED BUNKERS.2 6-22-17

2

2

2

6/22/2017 3:52 PM

S
IT

E
 P

LA
N
 0

6.
26

.1
7 

O
B
S
O
LE

TE



O
R
IG

IN
A
L 

S
IT

E
 P

LA
N
 

O
B
S
O
LE

TE



DATE:

DRAWN BY:

SHEET OF

6/2/2017

PROJECT NAME:

BUILDING DESCRIPTION:

592 Industrial Drive
P.O. Box 660

Winsted, Minnesota  55395
JEREMY B.

DESIGN NUMBER: P17039
1 8

PROJECT NUMBER: (17-057)

80'-0" X 94'-0" X 22'-0" &
88'-0" X 26'-0" X 22'-0"

©
 A
ll d
ra
w
in
g
s
 a
n
d
 co
nten

t co
p
yrig

h
t R

A
M
 B
u
ild
ing
s
 In
c.

C
a
ll R
A
M
 B
u
ild
ing
s
 Inc. to

 o
bta

in
 co
p
ies
 o
f this

 p
la
n.

U
n
a
utho

rized
 rep

rod
u
ctio

n
 o
f thes

e p
la
n
s
 is
 a
 vio

la
tion o

f fed
era

l la
w
.

CURFMAN TRUCKING
AM

Buildings Inc.
R

320-485-2844        800-710-4726
Fax 320-485-3625

www.rambuildings.com
Contractor License Number BC171976

E
N
D
W
A
LL 1

E
N
D
W
A
LL 2

S
ID
E
W
A
LL 2

S
ID
E
W
A
LL 1

S
H
E
A
R
 W
A
LL-1

S
H
E
A
R
 W
A
LL-1

S
H
E
A
R
 W
A
LL-1

2
X8

D
IA
G
.

B
R
A
C
E

2
X8

D
IA
G
.

B
R
A
C
E



D
A
TE
:

D
R
A
W
N
 B
Y
:

S
H
E
E
T

O
F

6
/2
/2
0
1
7

P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 N
A
M
E
:

B
U
IL
D
IN
G
 D
E
S
C
R
IP
T
IO
N
:

59
2 

In
du

st
ria

l D
riv

e
P.

O
. B

ox
 6

60
W

in
st

ed
, M

in
ne

so
ta

  5
53

95
J
E
R
E
M
Y
 B
.

D
E
S
IG
N
 N
U
M
B
E
R
: P
1
7
0
3
9

2
8

P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 N
U
M
B
E
R
: (
1
7
-0
5
7
)

8
0
'-
0
" 
X
 9
4
'-
0
" 
X
 2
2
'-
0
" 
&

8
8
'-
0
" 
X
 2
6
'-
0
" 
X
 2
2
'-
0
"

© All drawings and content copyright RAM Buildings Inc.
Call RAM Buildings Inc. to obtain copies of this plan.

Unauthorized reproduction of these plans is a violation of federal law.

C
U
R
F
M
A
N
 T
R
U
C
K
IN
G

A
M

B
u

il
d

in
g

s
 I

n
c

.
R

32
0-

48
5-

28
44

   
   

  8
00

-7
10

-4
72

6
Fa

x 
32

0-
48

5-
36

25
w

w
w

.ra
m

bu
ild

in
gs

.c
om

C
on

tra
ct

or
 L

ic
en

se
 N

um
be

r B
C

17
19

76

4'-0" 14'-0" 3'-0" 14'-0" 1' 2' 14'-0" 2' 1' 14'-0"

6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 4'-0" 6'-6" 6'-6" 6'-6" 6'-6"

1
0
'-0
"

1
0
'-0
"

1
0
'-0
"

1
0
'-0
"

1
0
'-0
"

1
0
'-0
"

1
0
'-0
"

1
0
'-0
"

6'-0" 14'-0" 6'-0"

1
0
'-0
"

1
0
'-0
"

1
0
'-0
"

1
0
'-0
"

8
'-0
"

1
0
'-0
"

1
0
'-0
"

1
0
'-0
"

1
0
'-0
"

8
8
'-0
"

94'-0" 26'-0"

120'-0"

22'-0"

11'-0" 11'-0"

6
'-0
"

18' PURLINS 20' PURINS 20' PURINS 20' PURINS 20' PURINS 18' PURLINS 18' PURLINS 18' PURLINS

2
0
'-0
"

8
'-0
"

8
'-0
"

1
0
'-0
"

8
'-0
"

2
6
'-0
"

8
0
'-0
"

3'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 6'-0" 4'-0"

CONTINUOUS PROFILEVENT

A

B

C

4 PLY 2X8-20'
SIDEWALL COLUMNS

3 PLY 2X8-28'

S2

E1

E2

S1

FLOOR PLAN

C
L

(3 PLY 16" LVL HEADER)

3'0" X 6'8" 1-LITE WALKDOOR
R.O.= 40 5/16" X 81 1/8"
KNOB/KNOB KEYED LATCH

3'0" X 6'8" SOLID WALKDOOR
R.O.= 40 5/16" X 81 1/8"
KNOB/KNOB KEYED LATCH

INTERIOR DOORS BY OWNER

NOTE: TOP OF WINDOWS TO
MATCH TOP OF WALKDOORS
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

14' X 14'
OVERHEAD DOOR
(PREP FOR LINER)

MECH.
ROOM

OFFICE

STORAGE

MENS
R.R.

WOMENS
R.R.

DISPLAY
AREA

CONTINUOUS PROFILEVENT

14' X 14'
OVERHEAD DOOR

(3 PLY 16" LVL HEADER)

C
L

C
L

C
L

C
L

C
L

C
L

C
L

C
L

C
L

C
L

C
L

C
L

C
L

C
L

C
L

C
L

C
L

C
L

C L
C L

C L
C L

C L
C L

C L
C LC L

C L
C L

C L
C L

C L
C L

A A

A

B

B

B

B

A

3 PLY 2X8-30'

3 PLY 2X8-34'

3 PLY 2X8-36'

3 PLY 2X8-34'

3 PLY 2X8-30'

3 PLY 2X8-28'

3 PLY 2X8-32'

A

C

C

C

24" ENDWALL
OVERHANGS

24" SIDEWALL
OVERHANGS

48" SIDEWALL
OVERHANGS

48" SIDEWALL
OVERHANGS

3 PLY 2X8-24'

3 PLY 2X8-26'

3 PLY 2X8-30'

3 PLY 2X8-32'

3 PLY 2X8-32'

3 PLY 2X8-30'

3 PLY 2X8-26'

3 PLY 2X8-24'

B

3 PLY 2X8-32'

3 PLY 2X8-34'

3 PLY 2X8-38'

3 PLY 2X8-40'

3 PLY 2X8-40'

3 PLY 2X8-38'

3 PLY 2X8-34'

14' X 14'
OVERHEAD DOOR
(PREP FOR LINER)

14' X 14'
OVERHEAD DOOR
(PREP FOR LINER)

14' X 14'
OVERHEAD DOOR
(PREP FOR LINER)

(8
0
' D
R
A
F
TS
TO
P
 T
R
U
S
S
 W
/ 
7
/1
6
" O
S
B
)

(8
0
' D
R
A
F
TS
TO
P
 T
R
U
S
S
 W
/ 
7
/1
6
" O
S
B
)

C
L

(2 PLY 2X8 2400 MSR HEADER)

4 PLY 2X8-20'
SIDEWALL COLUMNS

4 PLY 2X8-24'
SIDEWALL COLUMNS

2X8 DIAGNAL BRACE
(1ST 3 BAYS)

2X8 DIAGNAL BRACE
(1ST 3 BAYS)

S
H
E
A
R
 W
A
LL
-1

S
H
E
A
R
 W
A
LL
-1

SHEAR WALL-1

(3 PLY 16" LVL HEADER) (3 PLY 16" LVL HEADER) (3 PLY 16" LVL HEADER)

NOTCH 2 PLIES
OF COLUMN

FOR HEADER BEARING

ADD (2) 2X8'S TO
4 PLY 2X8 COLUMN

FOR HEADER BEARING

18" DIA. FTG.

ACCESSIBLE ENTRIES ADD (2) 2X8'S TO
4 PLY 2X8 COLUMN

FOR HEADER BEARING

4' HIGH CONC. WALL
ABOVE SLAB

(THIS SIDEWALL)

4
' H
IG
H
 C
O
N
C
. W
A
LL

A
B
O
V
E
 S
LA
B

(T
H
IS
 E
N
D
W
A
LL
)

2X6
PLUMBING
WALL

AT INTERIOR COLUMNS
CUT & REMOVE EXISTING
SLAB FOR 28" X28" X8"
PAD FOOTING W/ (2) #4
REBAR EACH WAY (TYP)

16" TRUSSES
@ MEZZ.

16" TRUSSES
@ MEZZ.

2 PLY 9 1/2" LVL FOR MEZZ.
TRUSS BEARING- ATTACH
TO COLUMNS W/ USP
"HDQ410IF" HANGERS

2 PLY 9 1/2 LVL FOR
MEZZ. TRUSS BEARING-
FRAME WALL BELOW

W/ 2X6'S

3 PLY 2X6 COLUMNS
10'-0" O.C.

D
R
A
F
T
 S
TO
P
 A
B
O
V
E

RAILING BOTH
SIDES

11" TREADS
AT STAIRS
18 RISERS
@ 6.93"+/-



D
A
TE
:

D
R
A
W
N
 B
Y
:

S
H
E
E
T

O
F

6
/2
/2
0
1
7

P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 N
A
M
E
:

B
U
IL
D
IN
G
 D
E
S
C
R
IP
T
IO
N
:

59
2 

In
du

st
ria

l D
riv

e
P.

O
. B

ox
 6

60
W

in
st

ed
, M

in
ne

so
ta

  5
53

95
J
E
R
E
M
Y
 B
.

D
E
S
IG
N
 N
U
M
B
E
R
: P
1
7
0
3
9

3
8

P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 N
U
M
B
E
R
: (
1
7
-0
5
7
)

8
0
'-
0
" 
X
 9
4
'-
0
" 
X
 2
2
'-
0
" 
&

8
8
'-
0
" 
X
 2
6
'-
0
" 
X
 2
2
'-
0
"

© All drawings and content copyright RAM Buildings Inc.
Call RAM Buildings Inc. to obtain copies of this plan.

Unauthorized reproduction of these plans is a violation of federal law.

C
U
R
F
M
A
N
 T
R
U
C
K
IN
G

A
M

B
u

il
d

in
g

s
 I

n
c

.
R

32
0-

48
5-

28
44

   
   

  8
00

-7
10

-4
72

6
Fa

x 
32

0-
48

5-
36

25
w

w
w

.ra
m

bu
ild

in
gs

.c
om

C
on

tra
ct

or
 L

ic
en

se
 N

um
be

r B
C

17
19

76

2
2
 ' 
 -
  0
 "

2
2
 ' 
 -
  0
 "

1' -0"

1' -10 1/2"

4
'-0
"

TO
P
 O
F
 F
O
O
TI
N
G
 T
O

 T
O
P
 O
F
 F
LO
O
R

WALL CONSTRUCTION:

RAKE CONSTRUCTION:
RAKE TRIM

24" ENDWALL OVERHANG

GABLE ROOF TRUSS

G
R
A
D
E
 T
O
 N
O
TC
H

BASE
TRIM 2X4 TREATED

AT BASE

BOTTOM CHORD
BRACING @ 8'-0" O.C.

TO
P
 O
F
 F
O
O
TI
N
G
 T
O

 T
O
P
 O
F
 F
LO
O
R

TO
P
 O
F
 F
LO
O
R
 T
O
 N
O
TC
H

29 GAUGE COLORED STEEL WALL PANELS
AND TRIM

2X4 WALL GIRTS AT 24" O.C.

3 PLY 2 X 8 WALL COLUMNS

            (SPACED PER FLOOR PLAN)

2 PLY ROOF TRUSSES

6 '  -  0 "  ON CENTER

WITH BRACING AS PER
ROOF TRUSS MANUFACTURER

2X
6 J
AC
K B
RA
CE

WALL CONSTRUCTION:

METAL EAVE TRIM

24" SIDEWALL OVERHANG

EAVE CONSTRUCTION:

R-40
INSULATION

2X4
BLOCKING

12
3.4

NAIL TO POST WITH (8) 4" RINGSHANK NAILS.

R25 INSULATION

2X4

WALL LINER STEEL
W/ 4 MIL POLY

STEEL CEILING
W/ 4 MIL POLY

2X4 TREATED
AT BASE

2X4 SOFFIT
STARTER

2X4 .60 TREATED
  GRADE BOARD

SIDEWALL 2 SECTION (80' WIDE)

2X4

2X6 & Z-TRIM

32"  WAINSCOTE

2X4 WALL NAILERS
@ 48" O.C.

2X4 .60 TREATED
  GRADE BOARD

BASE TRIM

2X6 & Z-TRIM

32" WAINSCOTE

OSB INSULATION
STOP

29 GAUGE COLORED STEEL WALL PANELS
AND TRIM

2X4 WALL GIRTS AT 24" O.C.

4 PLY 2 X 8 WALL COLUMNS

             AT 6 '- 0 "  O.C.

4
'-0
"

ENDWALL SECTION  (80' WIDE)

4
'-0
"

2X6 EAVE BOARD

2X4 MSR 1650 ROOF PURLINS

AT 24" O.C.

2X4 MSR 1650 ROOF PURLINS

AT 24" O.C.

ROOF CONSTRUCTION:
29 GAUGE COLORED STEEL ROOF
PANELS AND TRIM

50# (GROUND/SNOW LOAD)  -  5#  -  5#

BASE MOLD

2X8 RODENT
GUARD

2X8 SILL PLATECOMMERCIAL
BUILDING WRAP

COMMERCIAL
BUILDING WRAP

BASE MOLD

EXISTING FOUNDATION
(8" THICK)

EXISTING FOUNDATION
(8" THICK)

SW83 BRACKET
ATTACH TO CONC.
W/ 2- 5/8" DIA. X 6"

EXP. ANCHORS (4" MIN.
EMBEDMENT)

SW83 BRACKET
ATTACH TO CONC.
W/ 2- 5/8" DIA. X 6"

EXP. ANCHORS (4" MIN.
EMBEDMENT)

EXISTING CONC.
WALL

EXISTING SLAB EXISTING SLAB



D
A
TE
:

D
R
A
W
N
 B
Y
:

S
H
E
E
T

O
F

6
/2
/2
0
1
7

P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 N
A
M
E
:

B
U
IL
D
IN
G
 D
E
S
C
R
IP
T
IO
N
:

59
2 

In
du

st
ria

l D
riv

e
P.

O
. B

ox
 6

60
W

in
st

ed
, M

in
ne

so
ta

  5
53

95
J
E
R
E
M
Y
 B
.

D
E
S
IG
N
 N
U
M
B
E
R
: P
1
7
0
3
9

4
8

P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 N
U
M
B
E
R
: (
1
7
-0
5
7
)

8
0
'-
0
" 
X
 9
4
'-
0
" 
X
 2
2
'-
0
" 
&

8
8
'-
0
" 
X
 2
6
'-
0
" 
X
 2
2
'-
0
"

© All drawings and content copyright RAM Buildings Inc.
Call RAM Buildings Inc. to obtain copies of this plan.

Unauthorized reproduction of these plans is a violation of federal law.

C
U
R
F
M
A
N
 T
R
U
C
K
IN
G

A
M

B
u

il
d

in
g

s
 I

n
c

.
R

32
0-

48
5-

28
44

   
   

  8
00

-7
10

-4
72

6
Fa

x 
32

0-
48

5-
36

25
w

w
w

.ra
m

bu
ild

in
gs

.c
om

C
on

tra
ct

or
 L

ic
en

se
 N

um
be

r B
C

17
19

76

2
2
 ' 
 -
  0
 "

2
2
 ' 
 -
  0
 "

1' -0"

1 '-10 1/2"

4
'-0
"

4
'-0
"

TO
P
 O
F
 F
O
O
TI
N
G
 T
O

 T
O
P
 O
F
 F
LO
O
R

WALL CONSTRUCTION:

RAKE CONSTRUCTION:
RAKE TRIM

24" ENDWALL OVERHANG

GABLE ROOF TRUSS

TO
P
 O
F
 F
LO
O
R
 T
O
 N
O
TC
H

BASE
TRIM

2X4 TREATED
AT BASE

CEILING NAILERS

8 '  -  0 "  O.C.

TO
P
 O
F
 F
O
O
TI
N
G
 T
O

 T
O
P
 O
F
 F
LO
O
R

TO
P
 O
F
 F
LO
O
R
 T
O
 N
O
TC
H

29 GAUGE COLORED STEEL WALL PANELS
AND TRIM

2X4 WALL GIRTS AT 24" O.C.

3 PLY 2 X 8 WALL COLUMNS

            (SPACED PER FLOOR PLAN)

2 PLY ROOF TRUSSES

6 '  -  6 "  ON CENTER

WITH BRACING AS PER
ROOF TRUSS MANUFACTURER

2X
6 J
AC
K B
RA
CE

WALL CONSTRUCTION:

METAL EAVE TRIM

24" SIDEWALL OVERHANG

EAVE CONSTRUCTION:

R-40
INSULATION

2X4
BLOCKING

12
3.4

NAIL TO POST WITH (8) 4" RINGSHANK NAILS.
R25 INSULATION

2X4

WALL LINER STEEL
W/ 4 MIL POLY

STEEL CEILING
W/ 4 MIL POLY

2X4 TREATED
AT BASE

2X4 SOFFIT
STARTER

2X4 .60 TREATED
  GRADE BOARD

SIDEWALL 2 SECTION (88' WIDE)

2X4

2X6 & Z-TRIM

32"  WAINSCOTE

2X4 WALL NAILERS
@ 48" O.C.

2X4 .60 TREATED
  GRADE BOARD

BASE TRIM

2X6 & Z-TRIM

32" WAINSCOTE

OSB INSULATION
STOP

29 GAUGE COLORED STEEL WALL PANELS
AND TRIM

2X4 WALL GIRTS AT 24" O.C.

4 PLY 2 X 8 WALL COLUMNS

             AT 6 '- 6 "  O.C.

4
'-0
"

ENDWALL SECTION (88' WIDE)

4
'-0
"

2X6 EAVE BOARD

2X4 MSR 1650 ROOF PURLINS

AT 24" O.C.

2X4 MSR 1650 ROOF PURLINS

AT 24" O.C.

ROOF CONSTRUCTION:
29 GAUGE COLORED STEEL ROOF
PANELS AND TRIM

50# (GROUND/SNOW LOAD)  -  5#  -  5#

BASE MOLD2X8 SILL PLATE

BASE MOLD

2X8 SILL PLATECOMMERCIAL
BUILDING WRAP

COMMERCIAL
BUILDING WRAP

EXISTING FOUNDATION
(8" THICK)

EXISTING FOUNDATION
(8" THICK)

SW83 BRACKET
ATTACH TO CONC.
W/ 2- 5/8" DIA. X 6"

EXP. ANCHORS (4" MIN.
EMBEDMENT)

EXISTING CONC.
WALL

EXISTING SLAB

SW83 BRACKET
ATTACH TO CONC.
W/ 2- 5/8" DIA. X 6"

EXP. ANCHORS (4" MIN.
EMBEDMENT)

EXISTING CONC.
WALL

EXISTING SLAB



D
A
TE
:

D
R
A
W
N
 B
Y
:

S
H
E
E
T

O
F

6
/2
/2
0
1
7

P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 N
A
M
E
:

B
U
IL
D
IN
G
 D
E
S
C
R
IP
T
IO
N
:

59
2 

In
du

st
ria

l D
riv

e
P.

O
. B

ox
 6

60
W

in
st

ed
, M

in
ne

so
ta

  5
53

95
J
E
R
E
M
Y
 B
.

D
E
S
IG
N
 N
U
M
B
E
R
: P
1
7
0
3
9

5
8

P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 N
U
M
B
E
R
: (
1
7
-0
5
7
)

8
0
'-
0
" 
X
 9
4
'-
0
" 
X
 2
2
'-
0
" 
&

8
8
'-
0
" 
X
 2
6
'-
0
" 
X
 2
2
'-
0
"

© All drawings and content copyright RAM Buildings Inc.
Call RAM Buildings Inc. to obtain copies of this plan.

Unauthorized reproduction of these plans is a violation of federal law.

C
U
R
F
M
A
N
 T
R
U
C
K
IN
G

A
M

B
u

il
d

in
g

s
 I

n
c

.
R

32
0-

48
5-

28
44

   
   

  8
00

-7
10

-4
72

6
Fa

x 
32

0-
48

5-
36

25
w

w
w

.ra
m

bu
ild

in
gs

.c
om

C
on

tra
ct

or
 L

ic
en

se
 N

um
be

r B
C

17
19

76

2
2
 ' 
 -
  0
 "

3' -10 1/2"

2
2
 ' 
 -
  0
 "

3' -10 1/2"

TO
P
 O
F
 F
O
O
TI
N
G
 T
O

 T
O
P
 O
F
 F
LO
O
R

TO
P
 O
F
 F
LO
O
R
 T
O
 N
O
TC
H

2 PLY ROOF TRUSSES

6 '  -  0 "  ON CENTER

WITH BRACING AS PER
ROOF TRUSS MANUFACTURER

WALL CONSTRUCTION:

METAL EAVE TRIM

48" SIDEWALL OVERHANG

EAVE CONSTRUCTION:
2X4

BLOCKING

12
3.4

NAIL TO POST WITH (8) 4" RINGSHANK NAILS.

R25 INSULATION

2X4

WALL LINER STEEL
W/ 4 MIL POLY

STEEL CEILING
W/ 4 MIL POLY

2X4 TREATED
AT BASE

2X4 SOFFIT
STARTER

SIDEWALL 1 SECTION (80' WIDE)

2X6 & Z-TRIM

32"  WAINSCOTE

2X4 WALL NAILERS
@ 48" O.C.

2X4 .60 TREATED
  GRADE BOARD

BASE TRIM

OSB INSULATION
STOP

29 GAUGE COLORED STEEL WALL PANELS
AND TRIM

2X4 WALL GIRTS AT 24" O.C.

4 PLY 2 X 8 WALL COLUMNS

             (SPACED PER FLOOR PLAN)

4
'-0
"

2X6 EAVE BOARD

2X4 MSR 1650 ROOF PURLINS

AT 24" O.C.

ROOF CONSTRUCTION:
29 GAUGE COLORED STEEL ROOF
PANELS AND TRIM

50# (GROUND/SNOW LOAD)  -  5#  -  5#

BASE MOLD

2X8 SILL PLATE

CEILING NAILERS

8 '  -  0 "  O.C.

TO
P
 O
F
 F
O
O
TI
N
G
 T
O

 T
O
P
 O
F
 F
LO
O
R

TO
P
 O
F
 F
LO
O
R
 T
O
 N
O
TC
H

2 PLY ROOF TRUSSES

6 '  -  6 "  ON CENTER

WITH BRACING AS PER
ROOF TRUSS MANUFACTURER

WALL CONSTRUCTION:

METAL EAVE TRIM

48" SIDEWALL OVERHANG

EAVE CONSTRUCTION:
2X4

BLOCKING

12
3.4

NAIL TO POST WITH (8) 4" RINGSHANK NAILS.

R25 INSULATION

2X4

WALL LINER STEEL
W/ 4 MIL POLY

STEEL CEILING
W/ 4 MIL POLY

2X4 TREATED
AT BASE

2X4 SOFFIT
STARTER

SIDEWALL 1 SECTION (88' WIDE)

2X6 & Z-TRIM

32"  WAINSCOTE

2X4 .60 TREATED
  GRADE BOARD

BASE TRIM

OSB INSULATION
STOP

29 GAUGE COLORED STEEL WALL PANELS
AND TRIM

2X4 WALL GIRTS AT 24" O.C.

4 PLY 2 X 8 WALL COLUMNS

             (SPACED PER FLOOR PLAN)

4
'-0
"

2X6 EAVE BOARD

2X4 MSR 1650 ROOF PURLINS

AT 24" O.C.

ROOF CONSTRUCTION:
29 GAUGE COLORED STEEL ROOF
PANELS AND TRIM

50# (GROUND/SNOW LOAD)  -  5#  -  5#

BASE MOLD

2X8 SILL PLATE

BOTTOM CHORD
BRACING @ 8'-0" O.C.

COMMERCIAL
BUILDING WRAP

COMMERCIAL
BUILDING WRAP

EXISTING FOUNDATION
(8" THICK)

EXISTING FOUNDATION
(8" THICK)

SW83 BRACKET
ATTACH TO CONC.
W/ 2- 5/8" DIA. X 6"

EXP. ANCHORS (4" MIN.
EMBEDMENT)

EXISTING SLAB EXISTING SLAB

SW83 BRACKET
ATTACH TO CONC.
W/ 2- 5/8" DIA. X 6"

EXP. ANCHORS (4" MIN.
EMBEDMENT)



D
A
TE
:

D
R
A
W
N
 B
Y
:

S
H
E
E
T

O
F

6
/2
/2
0
1
7

P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 N
A
M
E
:

B
U
IL
D
IN
G
 D
E
S
C
R
IP
T
IO
N
:

59
2 

In
du

st
ria

l D
riv

e
P.

O
. B

ox
 6

60
W

in
st

ed
, M

in
ne

so
ta

  5
53

95
J
E
R
E
M
Y
 B
.

D
E
S
IG
N
 N
U
M
B
E
R
: P
1
7
0
3
9

6
8

P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 N
U
M
B
E
R
: (
1
7
-0
5
7
)

8
0
'-
0
" 
X
 9
4
'-
0
" 
X
 2
2
'-
0
" 
&

8
8
'-
0
" 
X
 2
6
'-
0
" 
X
 2
2
'-
0
"

© All drawings and content copyright RAM Buildings Inc.
Call RAM Buildings Inc. to obtain copies of this plan.

Unauthorized reproduction of these plans is a violation of federal law.

C
U
R
F
M
A
N
 T
R
U
C
K
IN
G

A
M

B
u

il
d

in
g

s
 I

n
c

.
R

32
0-

48
5-

28
44

   
   

  8
00

-7
10

-4
72

6
Fa

x 
32

0-
48

5-
36

25
w

w
w

.ra
m

bu
ild

in
gs

.c
om

C
on

tra
ct

or
 L

ic
en

se
 N

um
be

r B
C

17
19

76

2
2
 ' 
 -
  0
 "

9
'-0
"

16'-0"

3
 '-
 6
 "

WALL CONSTRUCTION:

TO
P
 O
F
 F
LO
O
R
 T
O
 N
O
TC
H

BASE
TRIM

2X4 TREATED
AT BASE

LINER STEEL WALL PANELS
AND TRIM

2X4 WALL GIRTS AT 48" O.C.

3 PLY 2 X 8 WALL COLUMNS

            (SPACED PER FLOOR PLAN)

2X
6 J
AC
K B
RA
CE

R-40
INSULATION

2X4 .60 TREATED
  GRADE BOARD

2X4

ENDWALL SECTION

2X4 MSR 1650 ROOF PURLINS

AT 24" O.C.

BASE MOLD

2X8 RODENT
GUARD

2X6 JACK BRACE

STEEL CEILING
W/ 4 MIL POLY

2X6 STUDWALL
24" O.C

(BETWEEN COLUMNS)

2X6 TREATED
BOTTOM PLATE

8' OF 3/4" AC
SMOOTH
PLYWOOD

2X6 SINGLE
TOP PLATE

2X6 FOR STEEL
NAILER

BASE MOLD

16' FLOOR TRUSSES 16" O.C.

3/4" T&G PLYWOOD

2X6 STUDWALL
24" O.C.

2 PLY 9 1/2" LVL HEADER

BASE MOLD

POST TRIM

LINER STEEL

J-TRIM

J-TRIM

R-40
INSULATION

R25 INSULATION

CEILING NAILERS

8 '  -  0 "  O.C.

DRAFT
STOP
TRUSS

EXISTING SLAB

28" SQUARE X 8" THICK FOOTING
W/ (2) #4 REBAR EACH WAY

(SEE FLOOR PLAN FOR SPACING)

USP "PAU66"
POST BASE AT
COLUMNS

USP "PAU66"
POST BASE AT
COLUMNS
USE SHIM

BLOCKING AS
NEEDED

3 PLY 2X6 COLUMNS
10'-0" O.C.

2 PLY 9 1/2" CONT. HEADER
BEAR ON COLUMNS

USP "HDQ410IF" HANGER
ATTACH TO SIDE OF COLUMNS



D
A
TE
:

D
R
A
W
N
 B
Y
:

S
H
E
E
T

O
F

6
/2
/2
0
1
7

P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 N
A
M
E
:

B
U
IL
D
IN
G
 D
E
S
C
R
IP
T
IO
N
:

59
2 

In
du

st
ria

l D
riv

e
P.

O
. B

ox
 6

60
W

in
st

ed
, M

in
ne

so
ta

  5
53

95
J
E
R
E
M
Y
 B
.

D
E
S
IG
N
 N
U
M
B
E
R
: P
1
7
0
3
9

7
8

P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 N
U
M
B
E
R
: (
1
7
-0
5
7
)

8
0
'-
0
" 
X
 9
4
'-
0
" 
X
 2
2
'-
0
" 
&

8
8
'-
0
" 
X
 2
6
'-
0
" 
X
 2
2
'-
0
"

© All drawings and content copyright RAM Buildings Inc.
Call RAM Buildings Inc. to obtain copies of this plan.

Unauthorized reproduction of these plans is a violation of federal law.

C
U
R
F
M
A
N
 T
R
U
C
K
IN
G

A
M

B
u

il
d

in
g

s
 I

n
c

.
R

32
0-

48
5-

28
44

   
   

  8
00

-7
10

-4
72

6
Fa

x 
32

0-
48

5-
36

25
w

w
w

.ra
m

bu
ild

in
gs

.c
om

C
on

tra
ct

or
 L

ic
en

se
 N

um
be

r B
C

17
19

76

8
'-4
"

1'-3 "

8'-0"

G
R
A
D
E
 T
O
 N
O
TC
H

PORCH SECTION

BDETAIL

ADETAIL

3 1/2" P. TRIM

J. CHANNEL

2X4

SOFFIT STARTER

29 GAUGE COLORED STEEL

J-CHANNEL

3 1/2" POST TRIM

CEILING STEEL

J-TRIM

7 1/4" POST TRIM

A

B

TREATED 2X6 X 12" BLOCKING
     (ON TWO SIDES)

COMPACTED BACKFILL

TO
P
 O
F
 F
O
O
TI
N
G
 T
O

 T
O
P
 O
F
 G
R
A
D
E

4
' -
 0
"

     18"  DIAMETER X 6" THICK
     POURED CONCRETE FOOTING AT
     PORCH  COLUMNS

METAL EAVE TRIM

EAVE CONSTRUCTION:

DIAMETER

12" PORCH OVERHANG

BASE TRIM

12
4

3 PLY 2 X 6 PORCH COLUMNS

NOTCH 1 PLY OF COLUMN FOR TRUSS TO SET ON

2X4

2 PLY 2X8
2400 MSR
 HEADER

29 GAUGE COLORED STEEL ROOF
PANELS AND TRIM

2X6 EAVE BOARD

2X4 MSR 1650 ROOF PURLINS

AT 24" O.C.

2X8-48"
BEARING BLOCK

FOR PORCH TRUSSES

7/16" OSB TO
CLOSE OFF PORCH

EXISTING FOUNDATION
(8" THICK)

EXISTING SLAB



D
A

TE
:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

S
H

E
E

T
O

F

6
/2

/2
0

1
7

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
 N

A
M

E
:

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
:

59
2 

In
du

st
ria

l D
riv

e
P.

O
. B

ox
 6

60
W

in
st

ed
, M

in
ne

so
ta

  5
53

95
J

E
R

E
M

Y
 B

.

D
E

S
IG

N
 N

U
M

B
E

R
: P

1
7

0
3

9
8

8

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
 N

U
M

B
E

R
: (

1
7

-0
5

7
)

8
0

'-
0

" X
 9

4
'-

0
" 

X
 2

2
'-

0
" 

&
8

8
'-

0
" X

 2
6

'-
0

" 
X

 2
2

'-
0

"

© All drawings and content copyright RAM Buildings Inc.
Call RAM Buildings Inc. to obtain copies of this plan.

Unauthorized reproduction of these plans is a violation of federal law.

C
U

R
F

M
A

N
 T

R
U

C
K

IN
G

A
M

B
u

il
d

in
g

s
 I

n
c

.
R

32
0-

48
5-

28
44

   
   

  8
00

-7
10

-4
72

6
Fa

x 
32

0-
48

5-
36

25
w

w
w

.ra
m

bu
ild

in
gs

.c
om

C
on

tra
ct

or
 L

ic
en

se
 N

um
be

r B
C

17
19

76

BUILDING  CODE  DATA

Building Occupancy & Occupant Load
    Based on the 2015 Minnesota State Building Code

Curfman Trucking Building

Repair Shop (S-1)   6,240 s.f. / 300 s.f. per occ.(average) 21 people
Wash Bay (S-1)    2,288 s.f. / 300 s.f. per occ. (average)   8 people
Mech./Storage        544 s.f. / 300 s.f. per occ.    2 people
Office ( B occupancy)      736 s.f. /  100 s.f. per occ.     7 people
            
Total Building     9,808 s.f.      38 people

Mezzanine - Storage   1,280 s.f. /  300 s.f. per occ.     4 people
            
Total Building            42 people

Allowable Building Floor Area and Occupancy Separations   

Construction Type -  5-B Building -  Non Rated, Combustible, Non-sprinklered building.

B Occupancy   - Allowable Basic Floor Area =   9,000 s.f. per floor
S-1 Occupancy   - Allowable Basic Floor Area =   9,000 s.f. per floor

No occupancy separations are required per Minnesota Code Table 508.4

With sideyard separations around the building the allowable area can be increased to more than 9,808 s.f.
Therefore no fire wall separations are required based on allowable area.

AJic Ventilation and Draftstopping

Provide ventilation in the eaves and at the ridge of the roof equal to 1/300 of the area of the aJic space.

Provide access into each aJic space with access panels in ceiling to be located as directed by the owner.
Minimum opening size is to be 22” x 42” clear.

The main aJic space will be separated by draftstops aJached to the side of a roof trusses as shown on the
floor plan to limit the maximum area between draftstops to 3,000 sq. ft.

Sanitation Facilities
 Based on Chapter 29 of the International Building Code
  
42 people requires two toilet rooms each with 1 water closet and 1 lavatory.

Structural Notes

1. The building will be placed on existing foundation walls and footings. It is assumed that the
existing footings bear on natural soils or engineered fill capable of safely supporting a
uniform load of at least 2000 pounds per square foot, without harmful settlement.

2 Notify the Architect/ Engineer immediately if any questionable conditions are encountered
during construction.  Foundations are subject to change depending on the conditions
encountered on site

3. Provide a minimum of 6" of compacted granular material below the exterior concrete
slabs.

4.  Roof truss, purlin and wall girt framing is shown as a general layout only.  Consider the
spacing shown on the plans to be the maximum.

5. All prefabricated wood trusses shall be manufactured in accordance with designs
prepared by a Registered Professional Engineer.  Submit shop drawings for each type of
truss showing bearing locations, truss lengths, member sizes and grade of lumber,
member stresses, connecting plate sizes and material, and bridging locations.  The shop
drawings shall be certified by an Engineer registered in the State of Minnesota.

6.  Concrete work shall comply with the current "Building Code Requirements for  Reinforced Concrete" (
ACI 318 ) as published by the American Concrete  Institute.

Shear Wall Construction Schedule
As noted on the plans install shear walls as follows:

Shear Wall - 1
Exterior Shear wall to have 2 x 4 horizontal wall girts at 24” on center installed to the outside of the
columns with 7/16” OSB sheathing installed at the exterior of the wall, attached with 8d nails
spaced at 6” o.c. along all panel edges and 12” o.c. at the intermediate wall girts.  Panels to be
installed wiith long direction horizontal. Install vertical 2x4 blocking between the girts to the outside
of the columns. Block all panel edges.

Design Live Loads

The Structural design is based on the following superimposed Live Loads:

 Roof ( Snow ) -  35 PSF
 Floors - 250 PSF existing slab
               Upper mezzanine - 125 psf - storage
 Wind  -  90 MPH

The Structural design is based on the building in the completed state.  Contractors shall take the
necessary precautions to insure that the building is braced during construction to resist all vertical
and horizontal loads encountered.

Material Strengths

Concrete: 3000 psi for new footings.
 4000 psi for exterior slabs
Lumber:   Dimension lumber:  No. 2 S.P.F. or as noted on the plans
  Laminated poles:  Fb = 1,700 psi
Soil Bearing Value:  2,000 psf (assumed)



Section 1250 – Off-street Parking and Loading 
 
1250.01 Scope.  Off-street parking and loading regulations shall apply to all buildings and uses of land 
established after the effective date of this chapter. 
 
1250.02 Required Site Plan.  Any application for a building permit shall include a site plan or plot plan 
drawn to scale and dimensioned showing off-street parking and loading space to be provided in 
compliance with this chapter. 
 
1250.03 Reduction and Use of Space.  Off-street parking facilities existing at the effective date of this 
chapter shall not subsequently be reduced to an amount less than that required under this chapter for a 
similar new building or use.  Off-street parking facilities provided to comply with the provisions of this 
chapter shall not subsequently be reduced below the requirements of this chapter.  Such required 
parking or loading space shall not be used for storage of goods or for storage vehicles that are 
inoperable or for sale or rent. 
 
1250.04 Computing Requirements.  In computing the number of parking spaces required, the 
following rules shall apply: 
 

A. Floor space shall mean the gross floor area of the specific use. 
B. Where fractional spaces result, the parking spaces required shall be construed to be the nearest 

whole number. 
 
1250.05 Yards.  Off-street parking and loading facilities shall be subject to the front yard, side yard and 
rear yard regulations for the use district in which the parking is located, except that: 
 

A. In any of the residence districts, parking or loading space may not be located within fifteen (15) 
feet of any property line. 

B. In the R-4, Multiple Family Residential District, C-2, General Commercial District, B-1, 
Business Industrial District or I-1, Light Industrial District, no parking or loading space shall be 
located within ten (10) feet of any property line nor shall any parking space be located within 
twenty-five (25) feet of any residence district. 

C. In the C-3, Downtown District or RC-1, Residential Neighborhood Commercial District, no 
parking and loading space shall be located within five (5) feet of any property line nor shall any 
parking space be located within ten (10) feet of any residence district. 

 
1250.06 Buffer Fences and Planting Screens.  Off-street parking and loading areas in, near or 
adjoining residence districts, except areas serving single-family dwellings, shall be screened by a buffer 
fence of adequate design or a planting buffer screen.  Plans of such screen or fence shall be submitted 
for approval as a part of the required site or plot plan and such fence or landscaping shall be installed as 
part of the initial construction. 
 
1250.07 Access. 
 

A. Parking and loading space shall have adequate access from a public right-of-way. 
B. Access drives shall be so located as to minimize traffic and congestion and abnormal traffic 

hazards. No driveway shall be closer than fifty (50) feet to any right-of-way line of a street 
intersection.  

Cynthia
Highlight



C. Access drives shall be located a minimum of five (5) feet from a side property line. 
D. Access drive widths shall not exceed forty (40) feet for multiple family, commercial, or 

industrial uses. The established width for multiple family, commercial, or industrial uses may be 
exceeded if the City Engineer finds traffic circulation purposes warrant increased width. 

E. Residential, commercial, and industrial driveways shall be hard-surfaced with materials such as 
concrete, asphalt, or brick/paver, except that driveways accessed from non-hard-surfaced alleys 
may be non-hard-surfaced. 

F. Residential parking pads shall be setback a minimum of five (5) feet from side property lines. 
(Amended by Ord. 267; 11-9-2015) 

 
1250.08 Combined Facilities.  Combined or joint parking facilities may be provided for one (1) or 
more buildings or uses provided that the total number of spaces shall be determined as provided in 
Section 1250.12. 
 
1250.09 Construction and Maintenance.  In all districts, parking areas, access drives and curb and 
gutter shall be hard-surfaced with materials such as concrete, asphalt, or brick/paver, except that in 
industrial districts parking areas in side or rear yards may be surfaced with compacted gravel or red 
rock. Plans for surfacing and drainage of driveways and stalls for five (5) or more vehicles shall be 
submitted to the City Engineer for review and the final plans shall be subject to the Engineer’s written 
approval. (Amended by Ord. 267; 11-9-2015) 
 
1250.10 Lighting.  Light of parking and loading spaces shall be indirect or diffused and shall not be 
directed upon the public right-of-way or adjacent properties. 
 
1250.11 Parking Lot Dimensions. 
 
Table 1 
Angle of Parking Stall Width Stall Length Aisle Width 
45º 12.5’ 

15.5’ handicapped 
18’ 16’ 

60º 10.5’ 
13.5’ handicapped 

18’ 18’ 

90º 9.0’ 
12.0’ handicapped 

18’ 24’ 

Note: All angle parking requires one-way aisles 
 
1250.12 Required Number of Off-street Parking Spaces.  Off-street parking areas of sufficient size to 
provide parking for patrons, customers, suppliers, visitors, residents and employees shall be provided on 
the premises of each use.  The following standards are minimum criteria.  The city may increase the 
requirements beyond the minimum based upon findings that, due to proposed use and/or design, that 
additional parking demand is anticipated.  The City may decrease the number of spaces required for 
uses in the C, Civic District and CBD, Central Business District.  The number of required parking 
spaces shall comply with the following: 
 

A. Calculating the number of spaces shall be in accordance with the following: 
1. If the number of off-street parking spaces results in a fraction, each fraction of one-half or 

more shall constitute another space. 

Cynthia
Highlight

Cynthia
Highlight



2. In churches and other places of public assembly in which patrons or spectators occupy 
benches, pews or other similar seating facilities, each twenty-four (24) inches of such seating 
shall be counted as one (1) seat for the purpose of this division. 

3. Except in shopping centers or where joint parking arrangements have been approved, if a 
structure contains two (2) or more uses, each use shall be calculated separately in 
determining the total off-street parking spaces required. 

4. For mixed use buildings, parking requirements shall be determined by the City based on the 
existing and potential uses of the building.  In cases where future potential uses of a building 
will generate additional parking demand, the City may require a proof of parking plan for the 
difference between minimum parking requirements and anticipated future demand. 

5. If warranted by unique characteristics and/or documented parking demand for similar 
developments, the City may allow reductions in the number of parking spaces actually 
constructed as long as the applicant provides a proof of future parking plan.  The plan must 
show the location for all minimum required parking spaces in conformance with applicable 
setback requirements.  The city may require installation of the additional parking spaces 
wherever a need arises. 

6. One (1) handicapped parking stall shall be provided for each fifty (50) stalls.  Handicapped 
parking spaces shall be in compliance with the Uniform Building Code and State Law. 

7. The parking requirements for uses not listed in this division may be established by the City 
based on the characteristics of the use and available information on parking demand for such 
use. 

B. Table 2 designates the minimum number of parking spaces that are required to be provided and 
maintained at the time any new use or structure is occupied, or any existing use or structure is 
enlarged or increased in capacity. 

C.  For uses not specifically listed in this chapter of for joint parking facilities serving two or more 
different uses, the planning commission shall determine the number of spaces to be required by 
utilizing the requirements of the most similar use listed below. 

 
Table 2 
Type Required Parking Spaces 
Assembly or exhibition hall, auditorium, theater 
or sports arena 

One parking space for each four (4) seats, based 
upon design capacity. 

Auto sales, trailer sales, marine and boat sales, 
implement sales, garden supply store, building 
materials sale, auto repair 

One parking space for each five hundred (500) 
square feet of floor area 

Automobile service station Four (4) parking spaces, plus two (2) parking 
spaces for each service stall; such parking spaces 
shall be in addition to parking space required for 
gas pump areas 

Boarding and Lodging Houses Two (2) parking spaces for each four beds 
Bowling alley Five (5) parking spaces for each bowling lane 
Car Washes (in addition to stacking space) 
     Automatic Drive-Through Service  
      Self-Service 

 
Two (2) spaces per attendant 
Ten (10) spaces per attendant 

Churches One (1) parking space for each three (3) seats, 
based on the design capacity of the main seating 
area, plus one (1) space per classroom 

Cinemas and Movie Theaters One (1) space for every three seats 



Convenience Stores One (1) parking space per 200 square feet of 
floor space 

Day Care Centers One (1) stall for each six (6) children of design 
capacity 

Dwellings: 
     Single-Family and Two-Family 
     Townhouses/Multi-Family 
     Senior Housing 

 
Two (2) parking spaces 
Two (2) parking spaces per dwelling unit 
Dependent upon parking study 

Financial institutions One (1) space for each two hundred fifty (250) 
square feet of floor space 

Furniture or appliance store One (1) space for each four hundred (400) feet 
of floor space 

Hospitals and nursing homes One (1) space for every two (2) beds, plus one 
(1) space for every two (2) employees on the 
largest single shift 

Manufacturing or processing plant One (1) parking space for each employee on the 
major shift and one (1) parking space for each 
motor vehicle when customarily kept on the 
premises 

Medical and Dental clinics and animal hospitals One (1) parking space for each one hundred fifty 
(150) square feet of floor area 

Mortuaries One (1) parking space for every three (3) seats 
Motel or hotel One (1) parking space for each rental room or 

suite, plus one (1) space for every two (2) 
employees 

Office buildings (administrative, business or 
professional) 

4.5 stalls per 1,000 square feet gross floor area 

Public Service buildings – including municipal 
administrative buildings, community center, 
public library, post office, etc. 

One (1) parking space for each five hundred 
(500) square feet of floor area in the principle 
structure, plus one (1) parking space for each 
four (4) seats within public assembly or meeting 
rooms 

Recreational facilities, including country club, 
swimming club, racquet club, public swimming 
pool 

20 (twenty) spaces, plus one (1) space for each 
five hundred (500) square feet of floor area in 
the principal structure or two (2) spaces per 
court 

Research, experimental or testing stations One (1) parking space for each four hundred 
(400) square feet of gross floor area within the 
building, whichever is greater 

Restaurant, café, nightclub, tavern or bar 
     Without full liquor license 
 
 
 
     With full liquor license 

 
One space per sixty (60) square feet of gross 
floor area or one (1) space per two and one-half 
(2 ½) seats whichever is greater 
 
One space per fifty (50) square feet of gross 
floor area or one (1) space per two (2) seats, 
whichever is greater 



Retail stores and service establishments One (1) space for each two hundred (200) square 
feet of gross floor area 

Schools: 
     Elementary (public, private or parochial) 
 
 
     Junior, Senior High School and Colleges 
 

 
One parking space for each classroom plus one 
space for every 50 students 
 
One parking space for every classroom plus one 
space for every 4 students 

Shopping Center: 
     Up to 50,000 square feet 
 
 
     More than 50,000 square feet 

 
Five (5) parking spaces for every 1,000 square 
feet of floor space 
 
Four (4) parking spaces for every 1,000 square 
feet of floor space 

Storage, wholesale, or warehouse establishments 
     For each 2,000 square feet  
 

 
One (1) space, or one space for every employee 
on the shift utilizing the most employees, 
whichever is greater. 
 
One (1) space for each company vehicle 
operating from the premises 

 



Carver County GIS, 2014 P ictometry International

²
This map was created using Carver County's Geographic Information Systems (GIS), it is  a compilation of information and data from various City, County, State, and Federal offices. This map is not a surveyed
or legally recorded map and is intended to be used as a reference. Carver County is not responsible for any  inaccuracies contained herein.

Map Date: 5/21/2017













 

H:\NOYA\C14113670\1_Corres\C_To Others\Curfman Review Letter5-18-17.docx 

 

 

 

 

5/18/17 

 

City of Norwood Young America 

Attn:  Steve Helget 

310 W. Elm St. 

P.O. Box 59 

Norwood Young America, MN  55368 

 

RE: Curfman Trucking 

 600 Railroad Street West  

 Site Plan Review 

 Project No.:  C14113670 

 

Dear Mr. Helget: 

 

Pursuant to your request, we have completed an engineering review for the proposed building 

construction and site work for the above referenced project.  Our review is based on Site Plan information 

submitted by RAM General Contracting, Inc., dated May 5, 2017.  We offer the following comments and 

recommendations for your consideration: 

 

General: 

 

1) It is our understanding that the proposed project consists of the construction of a trucking 

company office and repair facility, including exterior parking for staff and trucks, aggregate 

stockpile storage, and a truck wash bay.  The proposed improvements are located on the former 

Waste Management site.   

 

2) The proposed building appears to be utilizing the former building area, and the existing gravel 

parking lot area is being maintained.  Existing site drainage appears to be generally unchanged.  

 

3) Construction activity and /or storage of construction equipment, materials, stock piles, concrete 

washouts, contractor vehicle parking, etc, shall not be allowed within public R/W without 

approval by the City. 

 
4) The extent of site disturbance resulting from building construction, site grading, and gravel lot 

shaping, etc. appears as if it will exceed 1 acre. A MPCA NPDES General Storm Water permit 

will be required. In addition, CCWMO permits and approvals may be required. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Norwood Young America 

Curfman Trucking  

5/18/17 

 

H:\NOYA\C14113670\1_Corres\C_To Others\Curfman Review Letter5-18-17.docx 

 

 

 

 

Sewer and Water Service: 
 

1) The proposed building includes bathrooms and a truck wash bay.  Sewer and water service 

connections are required.  The proposed plan indicates using the existing sewer and water 

services in lace from the former site use.  This is acceptable from an engineering perspective.   

 
2) The water service and sanitary sewer service shall be constructed in accordance with current City 

Standards.   

 

3) Inspections and testing of the services shall be scheduled with the City Building Official, Public 

Services Department, etc. 

 
4) New service is not being provide, thus we assume MPCA and MDH extension permits are likely 

not required. 

 

Drainage / Erosion Control: 

 
1) The proposed improvements include approximately 13,243 SF (0.3 acres) of new impervious 

area, within the existing lot.  This results in an estimated increased runoff from the site of 

approximately 0.8 cfs, for a 10 year storm event.  Considering the minimal amount of additional 

impervious surface, and resulting increased runoff, it is anticipated that the additional runoff from 

the proposed improvements is insignificant with regard to the existing storm sewer system. 

 

2) Erosion control BMPs should be installed and maintained on the site in accordance with current 

City and governing agency requirements, including but not limited to perimeter silt fence, inlet 

protection at downstream culverts and catch basins, prevention of soil tracking off site, and 

associated street cleaning and sweeping, as directed by the City. 

 

ERU Determination: 
 

It is our understanding, that it appears ERUs and truck charges may not have been applied to the previous 

site use.  If that is the case, and should the City determine it is appropriate to assign ERu’s and resuting 

fees to the site at this time, we offer the following: 

1) It is our understanding the proposed improvements include the construction of a 9600 sf truck 

repair shop with an office, 2 bathrooms, and a wash bay.   

 

2) We understand the proposed uses include an average of 8 employees on site daily, 15 truck 

drivers daily, and washing of 2 trucks per day.  

 
3) Based on our understanding of the proposed improvements and uses, and the 2017 Metropolitan 

Council SAC Procedure Manual, it appears a total of 4 ERUs is appropriate for the proposed 

improvements. 

 

 

 

 



City of Norwood Young America 

Curfman Trucking  

5/18/17 

 

H:\NOYA\C14113670\1_Corres\C_To Others\Curfman Review Letter5-18-17.docx 

 

 

 

 

The proposed improvements appear to be acceptable from an engineering perspective subject to the 

comments addressed herein. 

 

We are available to discuss this matter at your convenience. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

Bolton & Menk, Inc. 

 

John K. Swanson, P.E. 
Senior Project Engineer 

 

Cc: Cynthia Smith-Strack 

 Kreg Schmidt 

 Jake Saulsbury 







Page 6 of 16 

communities require additional escrow. Helget noted the City requires a small escrow but 
potentially not enough for final grading and seeding/sodding.  

____ referenced a standard contained in the subdivision code which states preliminary 
plats expire if a final plat is not filed within one year. She also requested the ability to 
provide input in proposed covenants.   

_____ questioned where the City’s responsibility for property values dropping lies. 
Expansion of Prairie Dawn Park was highlighted. Concern for not being able to remove 
trees adjacent to Barnes Lake if the riparian area was deeded to the City was also 
expressed. In addition opposition to ‘cookie cutter’ homes was expressed. ____ inquired 
as to whether or not Loomis would consider building $400,000 homes in the 5th Addition. 
Loomis opined he would not be able to sell housing at that price point.  

____ spoke noting value of proposed homes was a concern. He questioned how the 
proposal could be adjusted to encourage higher value homes. 

Motion – Lagergren to close the public hearing. Second by Grundahl. With all in favor 
the hearing was closed at 7:44 p.m.  

C. Variance and Conditional Use Permit: Steve Curfman 600 Railroad Street West.

Heher opened the public hearing at 7:45 p.m.

Strack noted Steve Curfman, doing business as Curfman Trucking has applied for a
conditional use permit, variance, and site plan approval in conjunction with a proposed
contractor operation with ancillary outdoor storage at 600 Railroad Street West.

A variance to required rear yard setback in the I-1 Light Industrial District (1230.12,
Subd. 5(E) will allow placement of a new structure on an existing foundation. Rear
setback required is 50 feet; the setback of the existing foundation is fifteen (15) feet.

A CUP is required under Section 1230.12, Subd. 4(E) for ancillary outdoor storage. The
principal use of the property for a contractor operation is a permitted use within the I-1
District.

Strack stated the Applicant represents:

Curfman Trucking and Repair is proposed to be relocated to this site. 

Curfman Trucking and Repair is a commercial trucking company that performs its 
own service, repair, and maintenance on its fleet of tractors, trucks, and trailers 
and offers truck repair and service to the public. 

The Applicant proposes a new 120 foot by 80 foot (9,600 square foot) truck 
maintenance facility to be located on an existing foundation. The truck 

Cynthia
Highlight

Cynthia
Highlight



Page 7 of 16 
 

maintenance facility will have four (4) bays for semi repair or eight bays for 
straight truck repair, a truck wash bay, office, restrooms, storage, and showroom 
area. The building will be pre-engineered steel.  

  
The site plan illustrates a future option to add a 24 foot by 80 foot addition to the 
west side of the building for truck repair.  

   
The Applicant proposes the four bays (also defined as eight bays) are to be used 
for repair, maintenance, and service of Curfman Trucking’s own fleet and for the 
public business of repair/maintenance/service of other commercial trucks.  

  
Curfman’s private truck fleet consists of seventeen (17) trucks and seven (7) 
trailers.  

 
The Applicant proposes a maximum of four (4) commercial trucks not owned by 
Curfman Trucking will be repaired on site on any day. 

 
The proposed wash bay will be used for Curfman Trucking’s own fleet. The 
Applicant projects two (2) fleet vehicles will be washed at the site each day. 

 
The Applicant employs fifteen (15) truck drivers who drive to the site in personal 
vehicles and depart the site in a Curfman Trucking fleet vehicles. Fleet drivers 
work off-site throughout the day and return to the site at the close of the work 
day. 

  
The Applicant employs an additional eight (8) persons on site, including office 
staff.  

  
A water service line is present at the site of the existing foundation/proposed new 
structure. 

 
A sanitary sewer service line will be extended from an existing service near the 
eastern property boundary. 

 
The Applicant proposes three aggregate storage piles. 

 
All three aggregate storage piles will be contained on three sides by a 
bunker wall a minimum of five (5) feet in height.  
 
Full capacity of each of the three bunkers will be 3,500 yards of 
material. An estimated 3,500 yards of red rock, 3,500 yards of 
unrecycled aggregate material, and 3,500 yards of recycled aggregate 
material.  
 
Maximum estimated height of the outdoor storage piles is twenty-five 
(25) feet. 
 

Cynthia
Highlight

Cynthia
Highlight

Cynthia
Highlight



Page 8 of 16 
 

The Applicant estimates fifteen (15) loads of aggregate materials will 
pass in or out of the facility each day during the construction season 
(six to seven months of the year) and seven (7) in or outbound trucks 
loads of aggregate material will pass in or out of the facility each day 
during the off-season (five to six months of the year).  

 
The existing truck scale and truck scale building will be used privately by 
Curfman Trucking for the scaling of aggregate material. 

  
Proposed parking will accommodate parking of Curfman Trucking’s fleet of 
tractors, trailers, and trucks. Employee parking and spaces for trucks not owned 
by Curfman Trucking which are being repaired are also proposed. 

  
An improved driveway apron is proposed.   

 
Steve Curfman reported outdoor storage was an issue for him. He was concerned about 
being able to store pallets, tires, rocks, mulch, and similar items out doors on the site. He 
produced a marked up version of the site plan.  
 
Strack noted her report was based on the site plan submitted with the application not an 
alternate site plan being presented at this point.  
 
Lagergren clarified Curfman intended to construct the new facility on the existing 
foundation. Curfman concurred noting foundation was useable and a water service line 
was to the foundation.  
 
Heher asked Curfman whether or not the proposed 25 foot height representation on the 
site plan for the three aggregate storage piles was sufficient. Curfman concurred. 
 
Lagergren inquired as to whether or not there was a berm on the north side of the 
property. Curfman stated yes. 
 
Heher asked Strack how the existing foundation was approved. Strack noted she was not 
aware at this time but could perform research.  
 
Grundahl asked Curfman if he was aware of the existing condition of Railroad Street 
West. Curfman acknowledged condition of roadway was fair. Grundahl noted City did 
not have jurisdiction over part of the roadway and did not have plans to improve.  
 
Curfman referenced an apron as proposed on the site plan. He opined he did not need the 
apron. Strack stated it was illustrated on the site plan submitted for review, and it was 
required under code.  
 
Curfman explained the type of landscape material he wanted to add to the site plan. He 
stated he would like to be allowed to store tires, mulch, rock, pallets, concrete blocks, and 
landscape materials on site. He proposed concrete storage bins to contain the items.  
 

Cynthia
Highlight

Cynthia
Highlight

Cynthia
Highlight



Page 9 of 16 
 

Tina Diedrick stated an existing CUP on another property owned by Mr. Curfman does 
not allow for the storage of personal property, only storage of property owned by the 
business. She also asked about the proposed wash bay.  
 
Motion – Lagergren to close the public hearing. Second by Grundahl. With all in favor 
the hearing was closed at 8:17 p.m.  
 

5. New Business. 
 

A. Preserve 5th Addition: Rezoning and Final Plat Consideration.  
 

Heher introduced the agenda item. Strack summarized rezoning request. 
 
Heher summarized public comments noting cleanliness was a comment expressed 
repeatedly. Heher expressed confidence cleanliness of current construction sites could be 
addressed.  
 
Heher noted Mr. Loomis had provided verbal testimony indicating minimum square 
footage for ramblers was 1,400 square feet but the covenants stated 1,100 square feet. He 
inquired as to whether or not Loomis was open to working on minimum square footages 
included in the covenants. Loomis responded in the affirmative.  
 
Strack inquired as to whether or not Loomis could identify areas of premium lots. Loomis 
responded in the affirmative noting lot premiums were envisioned. Strack inquired as to 
whether or not Loomis could provide renderings of homes which could be suitable for the 
premium lots. Loomis noted they had renderings available. 
 
Heher inquired as to impact an eagle’s nest could have on the subdivision. Strack noted if 
the presence of an eagle’s nest is confirmed the Developer must secure a permit if work is 
proposed within a defined area. The Developer would have to secure a permit from the 
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service.  
 
Helget noted the covenants reference trees in the boulevard. He stated the covenants 
should not reference boulevard trees as the City did not want trees in the boulevard.  
 
Helget further noted the covenants reference maximum length of on-street parking is 72 
hours; the City standard is 48 hours.  
 
Heher noted the Commission had two action items before them relating to this request. 
The Commission would review them one at a time beginning with rezoning followed by 
final plat.  
 
Heher requested discussion from the Commission regarding rezoning. He noted the 
rezoning was to correct an apparent error on the official zoning map. He noted rezoning 
as requested was consistent with an approved preliminary plat and final PUD plan. Heher 
stated he heard several concerns with tidiness of homes that were currently under 

Cynthia
Highlight



Page 10 of 16 
 

construction by the Applicant. He suggested the Applicant pay attention to those 
concerns.  
 
Heher confirmed with Vieira the City is not able to control the purchase price or 
proposed values of property. Vieira stated the City has minimum lot size requirements, 
maximum impervious surface requirements, and setback standards all which assist in 
defining how a dwelling appears.  
 
Strack noted the City also enforces minimum lot sizes and minimum dwelling unit size 
standards under code. 
 
Heher voiced support for rezoning and asked Vieira to reiterate review criteria. Vieira 
addressed health, safety, and welfare standards and defined a potential need to examine 
whether or not denial of the rezoning request could amount to inverse condemnation as 
the property was zoned for public use but privately owned.  
 
A member of the audience suggested requiring a minimum of 1,800 square feet for 
homes. Strack noted the minimum size under the City Code was in the vicinity of 900 
square feet. She noted the City could suggest Loomis include the standard in proposed 
covenants and then require proof of recording the covenants against each lot created.  
 
Heher asked Lagergren for comment. Lagergren noted several concerns had been 
addressed.  
 
Hoernemann noted rezoning was a sensitive issue. 
 
Lagergren asked Strack what potential options were. Strack noted the Commission could 
recommend approval or denial of the rezoning request or postpone a decision pending 
receipt of additional information.  
 
A discussion of the next meeting date occurred. Strack noted the next meeting date was 
presumably July 5th as the regular meeting date was a holiday.  
 
Motion – Heher to postpone action on rezoning until a meeting July 5th in order to receive 
additional information from Vieira’s office and to allow Loomis to further discuss 
covenants proposed. Second by Lagergren. Motion carried 4:0.  
 
Motion – Heher to postpone action on final plat until a meeting July 5th in order to receive 
additional information from Vieira’s office and to allow Loomis to further discuss 
covenants proposed. Second by Grundahl. Motion carried 4:0.  
 
The meeting was suspended for a five minute break. Heher reconvened the meeting at 
9:01 p.m. 
 

 
B. Curfman Trucking: Variance, CUP, and Site Plan Consideration.  

Cynthia
Highlight



Page 11 of 16 
 

 
Heher introduced the agenda item.  
 
Strack noted three action items were before the Commission: variance consideration, 
CUP consideration, and site plan consideration. The Commission was to address each 
action item individually. 
 
Strack summarized the rezoning request noting Curfman is requesting a rear yard 
variance equal to the current rear yard setback of an existing foundation. Strack noted she 
recommended conditional approval. 
 
Potential findings supporting the action included: 
 

The proposed development is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan in terms of 
future land use (industrial) and policies relating to industrial development. 
 
The property has previously been developed and used for industrial purposes with 
berming present on the perimeter of the property. The property is zoned for 
industrial use the proposed industrial use with certain conditions recommended 
appears to be a reasonable use of the property. 

 
The variance is not for the use of the property. 

 
The property was previously designed, graded, and built with placement of a 
structure adjacent to the northern property boundary.  

 
An existing foundation suitable for reuse exists on the property. Utilities are 
suitably placed. 
 
Reuse of the existing foundation minimizes disturbance of the existing site and 
maximizes efficiency of redevelopment. 

 
Potential findings for note granting a variance included: 

 
The existing foundation could be demolished with a new foundation established 
in a manner consistent with the required setback. 

 
The presence of a foundation does not constitute a circumstance unique to the 
physical dimensions of the property, existing environmental conditions, or 
topographic limitations.  

 
Staff recommendation is to recommend approval of the variance subject to the following 
conditions: 
 

The variance is applicable to the property at 600 Railroad Street West.  
   

Cynthia
Highlight

Cynthia
Highlight

Cynthia
Highlight



Page 12 of 16 
 

Approval of a Conditional Use Permit to allow ancillary outdoor storage in 
conjunction with a contractor operation at 600 Railroad Street West.  

  
Approval of a site plan for the proposed development at 600 Railroad Street West.  

 
Initiation of construction of a proposed 80 foot by 120 foot (9,600 square foot) 
structure shall begin within one-year of City Council approval of the variance. If 
construction has not been initiated within one year of Council approval the 
variance, said variance approval shall expire without further action by the 
Council. 

 
Heher stated he favored the variance.  
 
Motion – Heher to recommend the Council approve the variance with conditions included 
in the staff memo dated June 6, 2017. Second by Hoernemann. Motion carried 4:0.  
 
Strack next provided a summary of the conditional use permit request and alluded to 
detailed conditions proposed in the staff memo which include: 
 

The conditional use permit is applicable only to the property at 600 Railroad Street 
West. 

 
The approval specifically authorizes ancillary outdoor storage at the subject site. Said 
outdoor storage is directly and specifically limited to that represented in the site plan 
dated May 5, 2017.  

 
A maximum of forty-three (43) vehicles may be stored on site at one time. 
Vehicles are limited to Curfman Trucking commercial fleet vehicles or 
commercial vehicles with a minimum of three axels. Fleet vehicles must be 
related to the contractor operation and under licensed ownership of the contractor 
operation.  

 
Vehicles as defined above stored on site: 

Must be in an operable condition;  
 
Must not be extensively damaged, with damage including such htings as 
broken or missing tires and wheels, missing or non-operable motors, 
missing body parts, missing or broken windows, non-functioning drive 
train or transmission; and, 
 
Shall have a fair market value greater than the approximate value of the 
scrap in it.  

 
A maximum of three (3) stockpiles of aggregate material are allowed on site 
provided: 

Cynthia
Highlight

Cynthia
Highlight

Cynthia
Highlight



Page 13 of 16 
 

The aggregate materials are contained on three (3) sides by solid, 
continuous bunker walls with a minimum height of five feet constructed 
and maintained in a manner that aggregate materials are dependably 
contained within the walls at all times. 
 
No single storage shall contain more than 3,500 cubic yards of material. 
 
No storage pile shall exceed twenty-five (25) feet in height at any time.   
 
Aggregate materials allowed to be stored on site are limited to red rock, 
unrecycled aggregate material, and recycled aggregate material. 
 

Outdoor storage of the following items is prohibited on site:  
Garbage and refuse material. 
 
Miscellaneous equipment and/or parts, tires, and fluids. 
 
Brush and tree parts. 
 
Horse, stock, or travel trailers, campers, unlicensed passenger vehicles, 
passenger automobiles not licensed as fleet vehicles, personal property, 
buses, agricultural equipment, portions of heavy construction equipment, 
and heavy construction equipment exceeding its normal lifecycle. 
 
Pallets, concrete block, rocks, stones, boulders, and brick. 
 
Items reasonably similar to those identified as prohibited.  

 
Construction of the proposed 9,600 square foot principal structure is substantially 
completed prior to establishment of ancillary outdoor storage.  

 
A certificate of occupancy is issued for the proposed 9,600 square foot principal 
structure by December 31, 2018. 

 
This approval shall expire one year after date of approval unless the Applicant has 
commenced construction of the principal structure.  

 
This permit is subject to all applicable codes, regulations and ordinances, and 
violation thereof shall be grounds for revocation. 

 
The permit shall be subject to annual inspection and audit by the City.  

 
The City may revoke the CUP upon violation of the conditional use permit 
standards in the Zoning Ordinance or violation of the conditions of an approving 
Resolution, subject to the requirements of Section 1210.06, Subd. 5 “Revocation 
of Conditional Use Permits” of the Zoning Ordinance, as may be amended.  

 

Cynthia
Highlight

Cynthia
Highlight

Cynthia
Highlight



Page 14 of 16 
 

The conditional use permitted under this Resolution shall be revoked if the Use 
ceases for more than 12 consecutive months. 

 
Strack noted Steve Curfman had requested tires, pallets, concrete block, rocks, stones, 
and boulders be allowed as additional outdoor storage on site. She cautioned the 
Commission about allowing tires to be stored outdoors where they could collect rainwater 
and potentially become a public health issue. She also suggested the Commission, if they 
are inclined to grant Mr. Curfman’s request for storage of pallets, concrete blocks, rocks, 
stones, and boulders outdoors to quantify an exact number of bunkers allowed/required 
and specific sizes and locations for said bunkers. 

  
Curfman requested eight (8) bunkers sized 12 feet by 20 feet and no more than five feet 
in height if wood or eight feet in height if concrete.  

 
The Commission discussed outdoor storage of tires and reached consensus that Curfman 
may use one of the proposed bunkers for storage of tires provided it was covered, as 
suggested by Curfman.  
 
Motion – Lagergren to recommend the Council approve the conditional use permit with 
all conditions included in the staff memo dated June 6, 2017, except that tires, pallets, 
concrete blocks, rocks, stones, mulch, and boulders may also be stored on site providing a 
revised site plan illustrating the exact location of storage bunkers as defined above is 
submitted. Second by Hoernemann. Motion carried 4:0.  
 
Strack reviewed the staff memo relating to the site plan. She noted Curfman’s request to 
allow repair of non-fleet vehicles was not able to be granted until the Code was amended.  
 
Staff recommended approval of the site plan contingent upon: 
 

The “Use” is a contractor operation with ancillary outdoor storage at 600 Railroad 
Street West, the “Property”.  

 
Retail and wholesale repair and service of commercial trucks and automobiles is 
not allowed, unless additional steps are taken to amend the I-1 Light Industrial 
District allowable uses.   

 
The “Site Plan” is a site plan completed by RAM Building dated May 5, 2017 
attached hereto.  

 
Approval of a variance for rear yard setback.  

 
Approval of a conditional use permit applicable to ancillary outdoor storage and 
compliance with conditions as specified within the CUP.  

 
Compliance with recommendations as set forth within the memo from Consulting 
Planner, Cynthia Smith Strack dated June 6, 2017.  

 

Cynthia
Highlight

Cynthia
Highlight

Cynthia
Highlight



Page 15 of 16 
 

Compliance with all recommendations as set forth within the memo from John 
Swanson, Bolton-Menk (City Engineer) dated May 18, 2017.  

 
Evidence of review and issuance of a permit, if required by the Carver County 
Water Management Organization. 

 
All signage shall require submittal of a sign permit application and approval by the 
Zoning Administrator and/or Building Official.  

 
Building permits shall be required prior to any building construction or 
improvements on the property. 

 
This approval is subject to all applicable codes, regulations and ordinances, and 
violation thereof shall be grounds for revocation. 

 
This approval shall expire one year after date of approval unless the Applicants 
have commenced construction of the Use on the Property. 

 
Approval of this site plan does not approve any future expansion or associated 
improvements on-site, including but not limited to a 24 foot by 80 foot future 
addition to the proposed structure.  

 
Any modifications not defined as “minor” pursuant to Section 1210.08, Subd. 4, 
shall require separate site plan approval. 

 
Discussion regarding repair of trucks and passenger autos owned by the ‘public’ as 
differentiated from fleet vehicles was discussed. 
 
Curfman stated he needed to be able to repair other people’s trucks and autos on site.  
 
Strack noted Curfman’s choices were to accept the condition of approval prohibiting 
repair of non-fleet vehicles and pursue ordinance amendment to allow repair of non-fleet 
vehicles or to accept denial of the site plan pending receipt of a code amendment request 
from Mr. Curfman. 
 
Motion – Hoernemann to recommend the Council approve the site plan with all 
conditions included in the staff memo dated June 6, 2017. Second by Lagergren. Motion 
carried 4:0.  
 
 

C. Ordinance: Performance Standards for Signs in the RC-1 District.  
 

Heher introduced the agenda item.  
 
 
Motion – Lagergren to recommend the Council approve the Ordinance as presented. 

Cynthia
Highlight

Cynthia
Highlight

Cynthia
Highlight



B. Revised Site Plan 600 Railroad Street West (Curfman Trucking).

Heher introduced the agenda item.

Strack stated at the June 6, 2017 meeting the Planning Commission scrutinized requests for a variance,
conditional use permit, and site plan approval as requested by the Applicant for property at 600 Railroad
Street West. The Applicant proposes a contractor operation with ancillary outdoor storage at the subject
property.

After the PC meeting but prior to the City Council meeting the Applicant submitted a revised site plan.
The revised site plan was required by the Planning Commission to respond to changes to the site plan
proposed at the June 6, 2017 regular meeting.

In particular, the revised site plan required by the PC, was to illustrate (as proposed by the Applicant on
June 6th) eight (8) bunkers each sized no greater than 12’ by 20’ and of no greater height than five (5)
feet if constructed of wood or eight (8) feet if the bunker was constructed of concrete. The eight bunkers
were to be used for outdoor storage of tires, mulch, boulders, pallets, stones, and rocks.

Rather than illustrating eight bunkers, the revised site plan illustrated ten (10) bunkers and the additional
storage on the northwest property line near the proposed building. The Applicant explained at the June
26, 2017 the additional storage space was to be bounded by storage containers relocated from 125
Railroad Street East. Staff noted storage pods/containers are not allowed within the City of NYA. The
Applicant questioned whether or not storage containers could be allowed if placed within accessory
structures. Staff indicated in the affirmative provided accessory structures were consistent with Code
requirements.

Following discussion the City Council voted to table action on the requested variance, CUP, and site
plan approval in favor of review of the latest site plan iteration by the Planning Commission.

The latest site plan iteration is dated July 17, 2107. Staff notes the latest iteration contains the following
changes from that presented at the June 26, 2017 Council meeting:

The bunker sizes used for storage of tires, mulch, boulders, pallets, stones, and rocks have been 
increased from 12’ by 20’ to 20’byX 20’. Please recall the Planning Commission’s 
recommendations capped the number of bunkers at eight and the size of the bunkers at 12’ X 
20’; meaning both the number of bunkers (eight approved ten now proposed) and the size of the 
bunkers (12’ X 20’ approved; 20’ X 20’ now proposed) have expanded.  

A proposed 36’ by 80’ (2,880 sf) “open front business storage area” is illustrated on the site plan. 
Staff has requested a written narrative description or illustration of the ‘open front business 
storage area’. 

The width of an illustrated driveway apron has been reduced from beginning at the street, 
progressing through the boulevard, and terminating twenty (20) feet (as measured north starting 
from the gate entry to the property i.e. 20 feet north of the gate) onto the private property. The 
latest site plan iteration illustrates a three (3’) foot concrete strip in the public boulevard.  

A containment wall on the west side of the northernmost aggregate material stockpile has been 
removed resulting in proposed containment on two rather than three sides.  

D
R
A
FT



Strack offered the following for consideration: 
 

Strack recommended the PC take deliberate action as to whether or not it approves of ten (10) 
storage bunkers for mulch, tires, boulders, rocks, pallets, and stones rather than the eight (8) 
authorized June 6th.   
 
Strack recommended the PC take deliberate action as to whether or not it approves of increased 
bunker size authorized as a maximum of 12’ by 20’ (240 sf each) at the June 6th meeting to the 
20’ by 20’ size now proposed (i.e. 400 sf each).  
 
Strack recommended the PC take deliberate action relating to the proposed ‘open front business 
storage area’. The Applicant indicated to the City Council on June 26, the ‘open front business 
storage area’ would be an accessory building. Strack noted at the June 26 Council meeting that 
accessory structure standards would apply. Accessory structure standards are included in the 
packet.  

 
Pertaining to the site plan, the Applicant and staff had discussed requirements for parking areas 
and driveways at a pre-submittal concept meeting. A representative from the City Engineer’s 
Office also attended the meeting. Strack recollected discussion regarding impact of required 
standards on the proposed contractor operation. Strack stated: 

 
Section 1250.07(E). Residential, commercial, and industrial driveways shall be hard-
surfaced with materials such as concrete, asphalt, or brick/paver, except that driveways 
accessed from non-hard-surfaced alleys may be non-hard-surfaced.  
 
Section 1250.09 Construction and Maintenance.  In all districts, parking areas, access 
drives and curb and gutter shall be hard-surfaced with materials such as concrete, asphalt, 
or brick/paver, except that in industrial districts parking areas in side or rear yards may be 
surfaced with compacted gravel or red rock. Plans for surfacing and drainage of 
driveways and stalls for five (5) or more vehicles shall be submitted to the City Engineer 
for review and the final plans shall be subject to the Engineer’s written approval. 
 
The City Engineer’s Office accepted the apron design contained in the original site plan 
following discussion at the pre-submittal meeting.  
 
Strack recommended the apron as proposed and represented in both prior site plan 
illustrations be required.  

 
Strack recommended the PC take deliberate action to require a third containment wall is 
constructed on the west side of the northernmost aggregate stockpile area. 

 
Strack noted the applicant was present in the audience.  

 
Heher requested Curfman explain proposed changes in the site plan to the Commission 
pertaining to number and size of storage bunkers.  

 
Curfman stated he reviewed similar storage areas in other communities and opined it was logical 
and rational to increase the size and number of bunkers. 
 
Heher stated the Commission would like to accommodate Mr. Curfman’s business and be direct 
in doing so. He asked Curfman to address a third containment wall at the northernmost aggregate 
storage pile.  Curfman stated the east building wall would function effectively as a third 

D
R
A
FT



containment wall.  
 
Heher referenced photographs provided by Curfman’s contractor illustrating open front business 
storage area. Curfman stated he wanted a screen area on the west side property line where plow 
attachments and the like could be neatly stored. Curfman stated he was not able to afford the 
open business storage area as represented in the photograph and the site plan. He stated he 
wanted instead to build a twelve foot high fence composed of metal siding panels.  
 
Heher asked Strack to comment on the fencing. Strack noted maximum height of commercial 
industrial fence without a conditional use permit is eight feet. Metal siding is not an acceptable 
fence material. Strack further noted a fence is not required as a perimeter fence already exists. 
 
Lagergren clarified Curfman was proposing a metal wall. Curfman concurred. Lagergren asked 
Strack for clarification. Strack noted maximum fence height allowed without a conditional use 
permit is eight feet. Curfman stated that was the purpose of the meeting. Strack clarified a 
conditional use permit to allow a 12 foot high fence was not part of the applications being 
considered at this time. A separate application and review would be required.  
 
Grundahl asked Curfman what he planned to do with storage pods/freight containers at his 
existing site. Curfman stated he had not arrived at a plan. 
 
Grundahl informed Curfman the fence could be considered at a later date under a separate 
conditional use permit request. Therefore, the project could move forward if the fence discussion 
was postponed.  
 
Lagergren asked whether or not Curfman would consider using vegetation rather than a metal 
wall. Curfman indicated he was not interested in vegetative screening. 
 
Lagergren stated he could not quite envision what Curfman’s proposed fence would look like. 
He asked Strack for direction. Strack noted fencing was not required but rather being proposed 
by Curfman. If the Applicant wished to proceed with the fence at this time it would need to be 
eight feet in height or less and composed of traditional fence materials such as chain link or 
wooden fence panels. It could also be a living fence. 
 
Hoernemann informed Curfman the project could move forward without a fence at this time. He 
suggested Curfman, if he wanted to proceed with a fence in the future, apply for a conditional 
use permit to allow greater height.  
 
Strack noted Grundahl’s question regarding storage pods/shipping containers should be clarified. 
Curfman noted he planned to bring the pods/shipping containers to the subject property. Strack 
notified Curfman the shipping containers/pods would need to be stored within a building as the 
nuisance code did not allow pods/shipping containers.  
 
Curfman asked Strack to read the specific code requirement. Strack noted Section 600.04, Subd. 
1 (T) of the code requires “Any storage container placed on a property outside of any enclosed 
building for more than fourteen (14) consecutive days. Storage containers include but are not 
limited to portable on demand storage (PODS), intermodal cargo containers, or similar types of 
equipment intended for temporary or long-term storage but not including lawful accessory 
buildings”.  

  
Heher requested the Commission discuss individual points of change, starting with whether or 
not the Commission was comfortable with increasing the number and size of storage bunkers to 

D
R
A
FT



be used for rocks, pallets, tires, mulch, etc. The Commission confirmed a maximum of ten 
bunkers enclosed with wood beams or concrete panels with a maximum size of twenty feet by 
twenty feet was acceptable.  
 
Heher then asked for input on the lack of a third containment wall for the northernmost aggregate 
storage pile. The Commission confirmed two containment walls were sufficient. 
 
Heher asked for Commissioner input on a proposed three-foot driveway ‘apron’. The 
Commission confirmed a three foot ‘apron’ was acceptable.  
 
Strack clarified the Commission and Applicant understood the open front storage facility was to 
be removed from the site plan and was not considered for approval. In addition no additional 
fencing was being approved and pods/shipping containers were not allowed unless stored 
completely within an enclosed building.  

 
Motion: Hoernemann, Second Lagergren to approve a revised site plan for a contractor operation 
and ancillary outdoor storage at 600 Railroad Street West, subject to aforementioned discussed 
conditions and restrictions. Motion carried 4:0.  

 
 
 

 

D
R
A
FT



Page 1 of 3 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
To: Honorable Mayor Lagergren 
 Members of the City Council 

Administrator Helget 
 
From: Cynthia Smith Strack, Consulting Planner 
 
Date: August 28, 2017 
 
Re: 1. Variances Minimum Lot Size, Minimum Lot Width, and Maximum Site Coverage in the C-2  
                 General Commercial District– 125 Railroad Street East (Steve Curfman)     
 2. Approval of simple lot split.  
 

 
Applicant:  Steve Curfman, d.b.a. Curfman Trucking & Repair Inc.  
   
Subject Address: 119 & 125 Railroad Street East 
 
Legal Description: See Attached 
 
Property ID: 580140750 
 
Zoning Class: C-2 General 
 Commercial 
 
Request: 1.  Variances to 

Section 1230.09, 
Subd. 6 pertaining 
to minimum lot size, 
minimum lot width, 
and maximum site 
coverage in the C-2 
General 
Commercial District. 
If approved will 
enable split of two 
non-contiguous lots 
currently subject to 
one legal description and one parcel number.  

 2.  Approval of simple lot split. 
 
Representative: Steve Curfman 
 
Attachments: Application 
 Survey 
 Site Map 
 Description of Common Wall 
  
 
 



Page 2 of 3 
 

 
Background 
The Applicant proposes the split of existing, developed, non-contiguous lots currently combined under one 
legal description and one parcel number. A certificate of survey illustrating a proposed lot split is attached.  
 
Proposed resulting Parcel 1 (119 Railroad Street East) is existing legal non-conforming relative to minimum 
lot size, minimum lot width, maximum lot coverage and required setbacks. Proposed resulting Parcel 2 (125 
Railroad Street East) is legal non-conforming relative to minimum lot size and required setbacks. 
 
Section 1100.11, Subd.1 of the Code provides for simple lot divisions, providing: 
 

Subd. 1 Simple Lot Division.  A lot may be divided without having to comply with the 
requirements of this Ordinance, following a public hearing in accordance with established 
procedures, provided the resultant lots are easily described (e.g. N ½ and S ½) comply with the 
dimensional requirements of Chapter 12, Zoning and are generally consistent in size with other lots 
in the immediate vicinity.        

 
Lots resulting from the simple division will not achieve several performance standards under Chapter 
1230.09, Subd. 6 of the Code as follows: 
 
Proposed resulting Parcel 1 (western non-contiguous lot – 119 Railroad Street East): 
 

Standard Required Existing 
Minimum Lot Width 200’ 84’ 
Minimum Lot Area 20,000 sf 4,962 sf 
Maximum Site Coverage 80% 85% 
Setbacks (Front, Rear, Side, Side) 25’, 20’, 5’, 5’ 5’, 0’, 4’, 0’ 

 
It is noted resulting Parcel 1 shares a building wall with an adjacent structure under separate ownership, 
legal description, and parcel number. The Applicant has submitted a written description of the shared wall to 
the City. The description is attached.  
 
Proposed resulting Parcel 2 (eastern non-contiguous lot – 125 Railroad Street East): 
 

Standard Required Existing 
Minimum Lot Area 20,000 sf 18,295 sf 
Setbacks (Front, Rear, Side, Side) 25’, 20’, 5’, 25’ 0’, 0’, 140’, 290’ 

 
The City Attorney has indicated variances to required performance standards are required prior to 
consideration of simple lot split approval.  
 
 
Examination of code requirements: variances 
Section 1210.04 of the City Code pertains to issuance of variances. 
 
A variance from the literal provisions of the Code may be approved where strict enforcement would cause 
practical difficulties. Practical difficulties when used in connection with the granting of a variance means: 
 

1. The property owner proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted by the Code. 
 

2. The plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the property and not created by the 
landowner.  
 

3. The variance, if granted will not alter the essential character of the locality.  
 



Page 3 of 3 
 

Variances to allowable uses of property are not allowed, variances to performance standards such as 
setbacks may be considered. Economic considerations alone do not constitute a practical difficulty.  
 
Planning Commission Recommendation: 
The Planning Commission recommends approval of the variances based on the following findings: 
 

• The property exists as two non-contiguous improved and developed lots. 
• The variance is not for the use of the property. 
• The existing lots are of slight depth due to location between a public right of way (Railroad 

Street) and the TC&W Railway. 
• The properties while subject to one legal description and one property number function as 

completely different parcels. 
 

The PC recommendation is conditioned on the following: 
 

1. The variance is applicable to Parcel Number 580140750.  
 

2. No further intensification of existing non-conformities related to required setbacks, minimum lot size, 
minimum lot width, or maximum site coverage is allowed for either resultant parcel. 
 

3. Uses for both resultant parcels shall be contained within and confined completely to private property. 
 

4. Variance approval will expire one (1) year from the date of approval if the property split is not 
recorded at the Carver County Recorder’s Office. 
 

 
ACTION 
The Council will consider the request for variances and the request for a simple lot split.  
 
A RESOLUTION pertaining to the variances and lot split is attached for consideration. 
 
 
 



Page 4 of 9



Carver County GIS, 2014 P ictometry International

²
This map was created using Carver County's Geographic Information Systems (GIS), it is  a compilation of information and data from various City, County, State, and Federal offices. This map is not a surveyed
or legally recorded map and is intended to be used as a reference. Carver County is not responsible for any  inaccuracies contained herein.

Map Date: 7/22/2017
Page 5 of 9



Page 6 of 9



TRACT 1 DESCRIPTION OF RECORD 

That part of the South Half of the Northwest Quarter of Section 14, Township 115 North, Range 26 

West, described as follows: Commencing at the Southeast corner of Block 18, Village of Norwood and its 

Additions, according to the recorded plat thereof; thence on an assumed bearing of South 8 degrees 00 

minutes 00 seconds West, along the Southerly extension of the Easterly line of said Block 18, a distance 

of 66.00 feet; thence North 82 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds West a distance of 120.00 feet to the 

point of beginning of the land to be described; thence South 82 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds East a 

distance of 282.64 feet; thence Southeasterly a distance of 211.56 feet, along a tangential curve concave 

to the Southwest having a radius of 2822.06 feet and a central angle of 4 degrees 17 minutes 43 

seconds; thence South 77 degrees 42 minutes 17 seconds East, tangent to the last described curve, a 

distance of 349.06 feet; thence South 27 degrees 02 minutes 00 seconds West a distance of 17.97 feet; 

thence North 81 degrees 58 minutes 00 seconds West a distance of 836.22 feet to the intersection with 

the line which bears South 8 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds West from the point of beginning; thence 

North 8 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds East 50.57 feet to the point of beginning. 

 

That part of the Southerly 10.00 feet of Railroad Street, now vacated, lying between extensions across it 

of lines 33.00 feet Easterly of and 120.00 feet Westerly of, measured at a right angle to and parallel with 

the Easterly line of Block 18, Village of Norwood and its Addition, according to the recorded plat thereof. 

 

Which lies Westerly of the following described line and its extensions: Beginning at a point on the 

Southerly line of the above described property distant 81.63 feet Easterly from the Southwest corner of 

said above described property; thence North 10 degrees 41 minutes 54 seconds East a distance of 60.68 

feet to the Northerly line of the Southerly 10.00 feet of said Railroad Street; and said line there 

terminating. 

 

TRACT 2 DESCRIPTION OF RECORD 

That part of the South Half of the Northwest Quarter of Section 14, Township 115 North, Range 26 

West, described as follows: Commencing at the Southeast corner of Block 18, Village of Norwood and its 

Additions, according to the recorded plat thereof; thence on an assumed bearing of South 8 degrees 00 

minutes 00 seconds West, along the Southerly extension of the Easterly line of said Block 18, a distance 

of 66.00 feet; thence North 82 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds West a distance of 120.00 feet to the 

point of beginning of the land to be described; thence South 82 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds East a 

distance of 282.64 feet; thence Southeasterly a distance of 211.56 feet, along a tangential curve concave 

to the Southwest having a radius of 2822.06 feet and a central angle of 4 degrees 17 minutes 43 

seconds; thence South 77 degrees 42 minutes 17 seconds East, tangent to the last described curve, a 

distance of 349.06 feet; thence South 27 degrees 02 minutes 00 seconds West a distance of 17.97 feet; 

thence North 81 degrees 58 minutes 00 seconds West a distance of 836.22 feet to the intersection with 

the line which bears South 8 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds West from the point of beginning; thence 

North 8 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds East 50.57 feet to the point of beginning, which lies EASTERLY of 

a line 240.00 feet EASTERLY of, measured at a right angle to and parallel with the following described 

Page 7 of 9



line and its extensions. Beginning at a point on the Southerly line of the above described property 

distant 81.63 feet Easterly from the Southwest corner of said Above described property; thence North 

10 degrees 40 minutes 56 seconds East a distance of 60.68 feet, to the Northerly line of the Southerly 

10.00 feet of said Railroad Street and said line there terminating.  

 

Page 8 of 9



Page 9 of 9

Sarah
Typewritten Text

Sarah
Typewritten Text

Sarah
Typewritten Text
/

Sarah
Typewritten Text

Sarah
Typewritten Text

Sarah
Typewritten Text

Sarah
Typewritten Text

Sarah
Typewritten Text

Sarah
Typewritten Text



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
To: Honorable Mayor Lagergren 
 Members of the City Council 

Administrator Helget 
 
From: Cynthia Smith Strack, Strack Consulting LLC 
 
Date: August 28, 2017 
 
Re: CUP Outdoor Storage in B-I District – 170 Industrial Boulevard  
 

 
Applicants:   Citizens State Bank (Property Owner) 

Paul Jeurissen (Prospective Property Owner) 
 
Subject Property Address: 170 Industrial Boulevard  
 
Legal Description: S 220’ of Lot 3, Block 003 As Meas At RT Angles To S Line of Lot 3, Young 

America Industrial Park  
 
Property ID: 588500110 
 
Zoning Class: B-I Business Industrial District 
 
Request: A conditional use permit to allow outdoor storage as an accessory use  
 
Background 
A conditional use permit application and sketch have submitted for review by the City of Norwood Young 
America in conjunction with proposed outdoor storage of boat lifts and canopies as an accessory use at 170 
Industrial Boulevard. The application materials and a map of the site are attached for consideration/information.  
 
A conditional use permit is required under §1230.11, Subd. 4 of the City Code which provides for the proposed 
accessory outdoor storage use in the B-I Business Industrial District.  
 
The Applicants (i.e. Property Owner and Prospective Property Owner) propose accessory storage in 
conjunction with a contractor yard which is a permitted use under §1230.11, Subd. 2(B) of the Code. In addition 
to the outdoor storage the Applicant notes he plans at some point in the future removal of the greenhouse 
structure and replacement with a permanent structure. It is noted that such activity will require a building permit 
with zoning review.  
 
The Applicants represent: 
 

• The principal use of the property is a contractor yard with accessory retail which are permitted uses in 
the B-1 District. 

 
• Approximately ten (10) percent totaling of the area of the principal structure, approximately 400 square 

feet, will be used for retail purposes. The remaining will be used for contractor operations and 
warehousing.  
 



 
• Items stored outdoors at the site will be limited to marine recreational products. 

 
• A maximum of fifty (50) units of marine recreational products will be stored outdoors on the site at any 

one time.  
 

• At least five (5) parking spaces in the parking lot in front of the building shall be reserved for customer 
and employee parking.  
 

• There will be one to three employees at the site with additional seasonal employees. 
 

• No structural changes to the principal structure are proposed. The Applicant may at some point in the 
future remove the existing greenhouse and replace with a permanent structure (will require a building 
permit). 
 

Examination of Code Requirements 
NYA City Code requirements applicable to this Conditional Use Permit Request are itemized below; consulting 
staff comments are illustrated in red bold, italic type face.  
 
1210.06 (B) Specific Standards for Outdoor Storage 
 
Conditions for outdoor storage yards are prescribed under Section 1210.06(B) of the Code. Specifically the 
standards require: 
 

1. All outdoor storage yards shall be completely screened from roads or developed areas with a solid 
fence or wall 6 feet or more in height, maintained in good condition, and screened with suitable 
planting. It is noted a large wetland exists to the east and north of the subject parcel. The 
wetland is zoned for residential use, however, the natural area is subject to protection under 
the Wetland Conservation Act and, therefore, unlikely to be used for residential purposes. Lot 
perimeter screening exists at this time.  The Planning Commission discussed the need for 
required screening of storage areas from the north property line (trail users). 

 
2. No un-screened outdoor storage yards established after the effective date of this Chapter shall be 

located closer than 500 feet to existing State and Federal roads, nor closer than 100 feet to any 
other City streets. The subject property is greater than 500 feet from a state or federal roadway. 
A 20-foot landscaped screening area exists adjacent to Industrial Boulevard. The Planning 
Commission discussed existing landscaping adjacent to Industrial Boulevard.  

  
 
1210.07 Interim Use Permits Conditions for Approval.  
IUP’s must meet Requirements of 1210.06, Subd. 3(B)(16): General Criteria for Approval of Conditional Use 
Permits. 
 

1. The use is consistent with goals, policies and objectives of the Comprehensive Plan. 
DISCUSSION: The existing and future use are consistent with the Comprehensive Plan.  

 
2. The use is consistent with the intent of this Ordinance. DISCUSSION: The proposed use is an 

allowed as a conditional use in the B-I District. 
 

3. The use does not have an undue adverse impact on governmental facilities, utilities, services or 
existing or proposed improvements. DISCUSSION: The proposed outdoor storage will not 
impact government facilities, utilities, services, or existing improvements. No changes to 
the existing lot, structure, or parking facility are proposed.  
 



4. The use does not have an undue adverse impact on the public health, safety or welfare. 
DISCUSSION: No changes to the existing property, structure, or parking facility are 
proposed. 
 

5. The use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity 
for the purpose already permitted, nor substantially diminish and impair property values within 
the neighborhood. DISCUSSION: No changes to the existing property, structure, or parking 
facility are proposed. 
 

6. The use will not impede the normal and orderly development and improvement of surrounding 
property for uses permitted in the district. DISCUSSION: The proposed outdoor storage will 
not impede orderly development and improvement of surrounding properties.  

 
7. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and necessary facilities have been or will be provided. 

DISCUSSION: No changes to the existing property, structure, or parking facility are 
proposed. 
 

8. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide for vehicular and pedestrian safety 
and convenience to, from and within the site. DISCUSSION: No changes to the existing 
property, structure, or parking facility are proposed.  
 

9. The use meets all of the performance criteria requirements as established in Section 
1245.01 of this chapter. DISCUSSION: No new construction is contemplated at this time.  
 

10. The use shall, in all other respects, conform to the applicable regulations of the district in which it 
is located. DISCUSSION: No new construction is contemplated.  

 
 
Planning Commission Recommendation  
If approval of the conditional use permit is recommended to the City Council, staff recommends the following 
conditions be included with the approval, these conditions may be subject to modification depending upon the 
outcome at the Planning Commission meeting: 
 

1. Outdoor storage is approved for the property at 170 Industrial Boulevard, accessory to a contractor 
operation. 
 

2. Items stored outdoors at the site shall be limited to marine recreational products. 
 

3. A maximum of fifty (50) units of marine recreational products may be stored outdoors on the site 
at any one time.  
 

4. At least five (5) parking spaces in the parking lot in front of the building shall be reserved for 
customer and employee parking.  
 

5. Vegetative evergreen screening, envisioned as arborvitae, shall be planted near the north side 
property line beginning at the northeast corner of the existing principal structure and extending to 
the berm in the rear yard. Screening shall be placed at approximately ten foot intervals.  
 

6. Any signage shall require issuance of a sign permit. 
 

7. Any changes to outdoor lighting shall require approval from the City.  
 
8. This approval shall expire one year after date of approval unless the Applicants have commenced 

operation of the use on-site.  
 



9. This permit is subject to all applicable codes, regulations and ordinances, and violation thereof 
shall be grounds for revocation. 

 
10. The permit shall be subject to annual inspection and audit by the City.  
 
11. The City may revoke the CUP upon violation of the conditional use permit standards in the Zoning 

Ordinance or violation of the conditions of this resolution, subject to the requirements of Section 
1210.06, Subd. 5 “Revocation of Conditional Use Permits” of the Zoning Ordinance.  

 
12. The conditional use permitted under this Resolution shall be revoked if the Use ceases for more 

than 12 consecutive months. 
 

Action 
The City Council is to consider the request. A sample RESOLUTION is attached for consideration.  
 











Carver County GIS, 2014 P ictometry International

²
This map was created using Carver County's Geographic Information Systems (GIS), it is  a compilation of information and data from various City, County, State, and Federal offices. This map is not a surveyed
or legally recorded map and is intended to be used as a reference. Carver County is not responsible for any  inaccuracies contained herein.

Map Date: 7/13/2017

























































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Lagergren and City Council Members 
 
FROM:   Steven Helget, City Administrator 
 
DATE:    August 28, 2017 
 
SUBJECT:   Planning Commission Appointment    
=============================================================== 

 
Mike Eggers of 1055 Preserve Blvd., has applied to serve on the Planning Commission.  
Mayor Lagergren, Council Member Heher, and I met with Mr. Eggers earlier this month to 
discuss his interest in serving on the Commission and to review the duties and 
responsibilities of the Planning Commission.   
 
 
Suggested Motion: 
 
Motion to appoint Mike Eggers to the Planning Commission. 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Lagergren and City Council Members 
 
FROM:   Steven Helget, City Administrator 
 
DATE:    August 28, 2017 
 
SUBJECT:   Schedule Special City Council Meeting 
=============================================================== 

 
Proposed is schedule a special City Council meeting for 6:30 p.m., September 13th.   
This will be a joint meeting with the EDC, Planning Commission, and Chamber of Commerce 
Board for the purpose of continuing our discussion on our downtowns and ways we can 
improve them. 
 
 
Suggested Motion: 
 
Motion to schedule a special City Council meeting for 6:30 p.m., September 13, 2017.  


	600 RR 1.pdf
	From: Cynthia Smith Strack, Consulting Planner
	BACKGROUND
	Conditional use permit, variance, and site plan applications, a narrative description, and site plan sketches have submitted for review by the City of Norwood Young America in conjunction with a proposed contractor operation with ancillary outdoor sto...
	A variance to required rear yard setback in the I-1 Light Industrial District (1230.12, Subd. 5(E) will allow placement of a new structure on an existing foundation. Rear setback required is 50 feet; setback of the existing foundation is fifteen (15) ...
	A CUP is required under Section 1230.12, Subd. 4(E) for ancillary outdoor storage. Principal use of the property for a contractor operation is a permitted use within the I-1 District.
	The Applicant represents:
	 Curfman Trucking & Repair, Inc. is proposed to be relocated to this site.
	 Curfman Trucking & Repair is a commercial trucking company that performs its own service, repair, and maintenance on its fleet of tractors, trucks, and trailers and offers truck repair and service to the public.
	 The Applicant proposes a new 120’ X 80’ (9,600 sf) truck maintenance facility to be located on an existing foundation. The truck maintenance facility will have four (4) bays for semi repair or eight bays for straight truck repair, a truck wash bay, ...
	 The site plan illustrates a future option to add a 24’ X 80’ addition to the west side of the building for truck repair.
	 The Applicant proposes the four bays (also defined as eight bays) are to be used for repair, maintenance, and service of Curfman Trucking’s own fleet and for the public business of repair/maintenance/service of other commercial trucks.
	 Curfman’s private truck fleet consists of seventeen (17) trucks and seven (7) trailers.
	 The Applicant proposes a maximum of four (4) commercial trucks not owned by Curfman Trucking will be repaired on site on any day.
	 The proposed wash bay will be used for Curfman Trucking’s own fleet. The Applicant projects two (2) fleet vehicles will be washed at the site each day.
	 The Applicant employs fifteen (15) truck drivers who drive to the site in personal vehicles and depart the site in a Curfman Trucking fleet vehicles. Fleet drivers work off-site throughout the day and return to the site at the close of the work day.
	 The Applicant employs an additional eight (8) persons on site, including office staff.
	 A water service line is present at the site of the existing foundation/proposed new structure.
	 A sanitary sewer service line will be extended from an existing service near the eastern property boundary.
	 The Applicant proposes three aggregate storage piles.
	 The two southernmost aggregate storage piles will be contained on three sides by a bunker wall a minimum of five (5) feet in height. The third aggregate storage pile (northernmost) will be contained on two sides by a bunker wall a minimum of five (5...
	 Full capacity of each of the three bunkers will be 3,500 yards of material. An estimated 3,500 yards of red rock, 3,500 yards of unrecycled aggregate material, and 3,500 yards of recycled aggregate material.
	 Maximum estimated height of the outdoor storage piles is twenty-five (25) feet.
	 The Applicant estimates fifteen (15) loads of aggregate materials will pass in or out of the facility each day during the construction season (six to seven months of the year) and seven (7) in or outbound trucks loads of aggregate material will pass...
	 The Applicant proposes outdoor storage of tires, mulch, boulders, pallets, stones, and rocks in ten (10) bunkers each sized 20’ by 20’ and no greater than five feet in height if constructed of wood or eight feet in height if constructed of concrete....
	 The existing truck scale and truck scale building will be used privately by Curfman Trucking for the scaling of aggregate material.
	 Proposed parking will accommodate parking of Curfman Trucking’s fleet of tractors, trailers, and trucks. Employee parking and spaces for trucks not owned by Curfman Trucking which are being repaired are also proposed.
	 A three foot driveway apron extended from the existing roadway surface is proposed.
	The Planning Commission held a public hearing following posted, published, and mailed notice relating to the variance and conditional use permit on June 6, 2017. The Planning Commission then reviewed each of the requests (variance, CUP, site plan) ind...
	The Council is to review and act on the items related to this request in the following order: variance, CUP, and site plan.
	The bunker sizes used for storage of tires, mulch, boulders, pallets, stones, and rocks have been increased from 12’ by 20’ to 20’byX 20’. The Planning Commission’s recommendation from June 6th capped the number of bunkers at eight and the size of the...
	A proposed 36’ by 80’ (2,880 sf) “open front business storage area” is illustrated on the site plan. At the August 1, 2017 regular Planning Commission meeting the Applicant rescinded the proposed ‘open front business storage area’ request. As such the...
	The width of an illustrated driveway apron has been reduced from beginning at the street, progressing through the boulevard, and terminating twenty (20) feet (as measured north starting from the gate entry to the property i.e. 20 feet north of the gat...
	A containment wall on the west side of the northernmost aggregate material stockpile has been removed resulting in proposed containment on two rather than three sides.  The Planning Commission accepts this change.
	A discussion regarding storage pods/shipping containers on site occurred at the Planning Commission meeting. The PC specifies storage pods, shipping containers, and the like are not allowed on site, except if completely enclosed in an approved princip...

	The Council shall take action, individually, on the requested variance, CUP, and site plan.
	Sample RESOLUTIONS relating to each item are attached for Council consideration.
	In addition to consideration of the aforementioned items, City Administrator Helget requests the Council discuss required parameters (i.e. equivalent regulatory unit) for determination of WAC/SAC. The City Engineer’s Office has established the ERU at ...

	600 RR 2.pdf
	Site Plan Dated July 17 2017
	Site Plan Dated June 26 2017
	Site plan Original
	Binder of plans
	P17039-1- Elevations
	P17039-2- Floor Plan
	P17039-3- Sections 1
	P17039-4- Sections 2
	P17039-5- Sections 3
	P17039-6- Sections 4 (mezzanine)
	P17039-7- Porch Section
	P17039-8- Notes

	Parking Standards
	Site Map
	ALTA survey

	600 RR 3.pdf
	Application
	Application

	Narrative
	Curfman Review Letter City Engineer 5-18-17 (1)
	Curfman Letter From Fire Chief Zumberge
	Ecerpt of draft PC meeting minutes 06.06.17
	3.  Approval of Minutes from the Regular Meeting May 2, 2017.
	Strack noted Steve Curfman, doing business as Curfman Trucking has applied for a conditional use permit, variance, and site plan approval in conjunction with a proposed contractor operation with ancillary outdoor storage at 600 Railroad Street West.
	A variance to required rear yard setback in the I-1 Light Industrial District (1230.12, Subd. 5(E) will allow placement of a new structure on an existing foundation. Rear setback required is 50 feet; the setback of the existing foundation is fifteen (...
	A CUP is required under Section 1230.12, Subd. 4(E) for ancillary outdoor storage. The principal use of the property for a contractor operation is a permitted use within the I-1 District.
	Strack stated the Applicant represents:
	Curfman Trucking and Repair is proposed to be relocated to this site.
	Curfman Trucking and Repair is a commercial trucking company that performs its own service, repair, and maintenance on its fleet of tractors, trucks, and trailers and offers truck repair and service to the public.
	The Applicant proposes a new 120 foot by 80 foot (9,600 square foot) truck maintenance facility to be located on an existing foundation. The truck maintenance facility will have four (4) bays for semi repair or eight bays for straight truck repair, a ...
	The site plan illustrates a future option to add a 24 foot by 80 foot addition to the west side of the building for truck repair.
	The Applicant proposes the four bays (also defined as eight bays) are to be used for repair, maintenance, and service of Curfman Trucking’s own fleet and for the public business of repair/maintenance/service of other commercial trucks.
	Curfman’s private truck fleet consists of seventeen (17) trucks and seven (7) trailers.
	The Applicant proposes a maximum of four (4) commercial trucks not owned by Curfman Trucking will be repaired on site on any day.
	The proposed wash bay will be used for Curfman Trucking’s own fleet. The Applicant projects two (2) fleet vehicles will be washed at the site each day.
	The Applicant employs fifteen (15) truck drivers who drive to the site in personal vehicles and depart the site in a Curfman Trucking fleet vehicles. Fleet drivers work off-site throughout the day and return to the site at the close of the work day.
	The Applicant employs an additional eight (8) persons on site, including office staff.
	A water service line is present at the site of the existing foundation/proposed new structure.
	A sanitary sewer service line will be extended from an existing service near the eastern property boundary.
	The Applicant proposes three aggregate storage piles.
	All three aggregate storage piles will be contained on three sides by a bunker wall a minimum of five (5) feet in height.
	Full capacity of each of the three bunkers will be 3,500 yards of material. An estimated 3,500 yards of red rock, 3,500 yards of unrecycled aggregate material, and 3,500 yards of recycled aggregate material.
	Maximum estimated height of the outdoor storage piles is twenty-five (25) feet.
	The Applicant estimates fifteen (15) loads of aggregate materials will pass in or out of the facility each day during the construction season (six to seven months of the year) and seven (7) in or outbound trucks loads of aggregate material will pass i...
	The existing truck scale and truck scale building will be used privately by Curfman Trucking for the scaling of aggregate material.
	Proposed parking will accommodate parking of Curfman Trucking’s fleet of tractors, trailers, and trucks. Employee parking and spaces for trucks not owned by Curfman Trucking which are being repaired are also proposed.
	An improved driveway apron is proposed.
	Steve Curfman reported outdoor storage was an issue for him. He was concerned about being able to store pallets, tires, rocks, mulch, and similar items out doors on the site. He produced a marked up version of the site plan.
	Strack noted her report was based on the site plan submitted with the application not an alternate site plan being presented at this point.
	Lagergren clarified Curfman intended to construct the new facility on the existing foundation. Curfman concurred noting foundation was useable and a water service line was to the foundation.
	Heher asked Curfman whether or not the proposed 25 foot height representation on the site plan for the three aggregate storage piles was sufficient. Curfman concurred.
	Lagergren inquired as to whether or not there was a berm on the north side of the property. Curfman stated yes.
	Heher asked Strack how the existing foundation was approved. Strack noted she was not aware at this time but could perform research.
	Grundahl asked Curfman if he was aware of the existing condition of Railroad Street West. Curfman acknowledged condition of roadway was fair. Grundahl noted City did not have jurisdiction over part of the roadway and did not have plans to improve.
	Curfman referenced an apron as proposed on the site plan. He opined he did not need the apron. Strack stated it was illustrated on the site plan submitted for review, and it was required under code.
	Curfman explained the type of landscape material he wanted to add to the site plan. He stated he would like to be allowed to store tires, mulch, rock, pallets, concrete blocks, and landscape materials on site. He proposed concrete storage bins to cont...
	Tina Diedrick stated an existing CUP on another property owned by Mr. Curfman does not allow for the storage of personal property, only storage of property owned by the business. She also asked about the proposed wash bay.


	Excerpt of PC meeting minutes draft 08.01.17

	NYA17_CC_Packet_Variance_Lot_Split_Curfman_125_Railroad_St.pdf
	NYA17_CC_MEM_Variance_Curfman_125_Railroad_St_E
	From: Cynthia Smith Strack, Consulting Planner
	Background
	The Applicant proposes the split of existing, developed, non-contiguous lots currently combined under one legal description and one parcel number. A certificate of survey illustrating a proposed lot split is attached.
	Proposed resulting Parcel 1 (119 Railroad Street East) is existing legal non-conforming relative to minimum lot size, minimum lot width, maximum lot coverage and required setbacks. Proposed resulting Parcel 2 (125 Railroad Street East) is legal non-co...
	Section 1100.11, Subd.1 of the Code provides for simple lot divisions, providing:
	Subd. 1 Simple Lot Division.  A lot may be divided without having to comply with the requirements of this Ordinance, following a public hearing in accordance with established procedures, provided the resultant lots are easily described (e.g. N ½ and S...
	Lots resulting from the simple division will not achieve several performance standards under Chapter 1230.09, Subd. 6 of the Code as follows:
	Proposed resulting Parcel 1 (western non-contiguous lot – 119 Railroad Street East):
	It is noted resulting Parcel 1 shares a building wall with an adjacent structure under separate ownership, legal description, and parcel number. The Applicant has submitted a written description of the shared wall to the City. The description is attac...
	Proposed resulting Parcel 2 (eastern non-contiguous lot – 125 Railroad Street East):
	The City Attorney has indicated variances to required performance standards are required prior to consideration of simple lot split approval.

	The Council will consider the request for variances and the request for a simple lot split.
	A RESOLUTION pertaining to the variances and lot split is attached for consideration.

	NYA17_Attachments_Variance_125_Railroad_St_E
	Survey
	Map of property
	Application
	Existing Legal Descriptions
	Description of Common Wall


	NYA17_CC_Packet_Jeurissen_CUP_Storage_170_Indust_Blvd.pdf
	NYA17_MEM_CC_Outdoor_Storage_Servadock_170_Industrial_Blvd_Jeurissen
	From: Cynthia Smith Strack, Strack Consulting LLC
	Background
	A conditional use permit application and sketch have submitted for review by the City of Norwood Young America in conjunction with proposed outdoor storage of boat lifts and canopies as an accessory use at 170 Industrial Boulevard. The application mat...
	A conditional use permit is required under §1230.11, Subd. 4 of the City Code which provides for the proposed accessory outdoor storage use in the B-I Business Industrial District.
	The Applicants (i.e. Property Owner and Prospective Property Owner) propose accessory storage in conjunction with a contractor yard which is a permitted use under §1230.11, Subd. 2(B) of the Code. In addition to the outdoor storage the Applicant notes...
	The Applicants represent:
	 The principal use of the property is a contractor yard with accessory retail which are permitted uses in the B-1 District.
	 Approximately ten (10) percent totaling of the area of the principal structure, approximately 400 square feet, will be used for retail purposes. The remaining will be used for contractor operations and warehousing.
	 There will be one to three employees at the site with additional seasonal employees.
	 No structural changes to the principal structure are proposed. The Applicant may at some point in the future remove the existing greenhouse and replace with a permanent structure (will require a building permit).

	The City Council is to consider the request. A sample RESOLUTION is attached for consideration.

	NYA17_CC_Packet_Jeurissen_CUP_Storage_170_Indust_Blvd
	NYA17_Attachments_Servadock_CUP_Juerissen
	Application
	Aerial Map 170 Industrial Blvd






